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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
DALLAS BIVISION

RALPH S. JANVEY, IN HIS CAPACITY
AS COURT-APPOINTED RECEIVER
FOR THE STANFORD
INTERNATIONAL BANK, LTD., ET AL.

Plaintiff,

V. CIVIL ACTION NO.
3:09-CV-00724-N

JAMES R. ALGUIRE, ET AL.
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Defendants.
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ATTACHMENT
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Respectfully submitted,

STANLEY FRANK & ROSE, LLP

BY: /s/
Michael J. Stanley
Texas Bar No. 19046600
7026 Old Katy Road, Suite 259
Housten, Texas 77024
(713) 980-4381
(713) 980-1179 — Fax

Attorney for Defendants Mark Groesbeck, Lupe
Northam, Donald Miller, Teral Bennett, Hank
Mills, Ron Clayton, James Fontenot, Miguel
Valdez, Claudia Martinez, Grady Layfield, John
Schwab, Michael Word, Charles Jantzi, Gary
Haindel, Susana Cisneros, Tim Parsons,
Gerardo Meave-Flores, Steven Hoffman, John
Fry, Aymeric Martinoia, Louis Perry, Ryan
Wrobleske, Carol McCann, Shawn Morgan,
Raymond Deragon, Robert Barrett, Susana
Anguiano, Donna Guerrero, Abraham
Dubrovsky, Janie Martinez, Miguel Garces, J. D.
Perry, Lori Bensing, Rolando Mora, Marty
Karvelis, Anthony Makransky, Brent Simmons
Don Cooper, Rodney Hadficld, Jason LeBlanc,
David Whittemore, Dirk Harris and Spencer
Murchison
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that pursuant to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure a true and
correct copy of the above and foregoing document was served via ECF on counsel of
record on this the 10™ day of May, 2010,

/s/
Michael J. Stanley
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of telling the truth. He now is concerned that we need to
pursue the Stanford Bank CD issue through OCIE with the
Federal Reserve. He believes that there needs to be a high-
level dialog on this between the SEC and Fed.

May 21, 2003 E-mail from attached as Exhibit 85
On May 21, 2003 ontacted OCIE to address Degenhardt’s concern and
described the issue Degenhardt was concerned about as follows:

Degenhardt[] has expressed an interest in our having a
“high level™ dialogue with the Federal Reserve regarding
the “CDs” discussed in our examination report on the
Stanford Group examination. ... He is concerned about the
ability of Stanford International Bank (SIB) to offer these
CDs in the US without being a bank officially subject to
US banking regulation. ... We have as yet received no
reply from the Federal RCSCI ve Y0

May 21, 2003 E-mail from|
2, ‘

attached as Exhibit §6 at

iexplained that Degenhardt was not ;nte; ested in the SEC
énvestigating the matter; he was only interested in “mak[ing] sure we had done all we
could do in alerting the banking authorities of our concerns ...." Jd.

On June 3, 2003, P
Reserve Board as follows:

updated Wright on the discussions with the Federal

30

Exhibit 84

fon May 22, 2003, “I have not heard a peep from
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June 3, 2003 E-mail from o Hugh Wright. attached as Exhibit 87 at 2

Wright forwarded update to Degenhardt and stated:

Tune 3, 2003 E-mail from Hugh Wright to Harold Degenhardt. attached as Exhibit §7 at
I-2.

Degenhardt responded to Wright's update on the unproductive discussions with
the Federal Reserve by querying, “This [is] all great. but what does it mean? Is this
something that we ought to go after or not?” Id. at 1 Wright responded by desecribing
the history of the matter as follows:

The decision not to go after it has been made in
Enforcement some time back, who then referred {it] to
Texas As mentioned below, the Fed ref erred the matter io
the FBI ! Nothing has
changed since we “referred it to Enforcement several months
ago to suggest that it would be an easier case now than
before. After our exam a couple of years ago. Stanford

[£a)
~
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started filing Form Ds relying on Rule 506, although they
did so under protest. This would seem to make it difficult
to work a case for selling unregistered securities. If we
can’t go on that basis, then we would have to prove that
they are operating a Ponzi scheme which would be very
difficult, if not impossible, considering that, as far as I am
aware, there have never been any complaints by investors,
and all of the bank records and sales records are maintained
offshore in Antigua. In my opinion, there is nothing further
for us to do at this point.

Id

At this point in time, it had been approximately six years since the SEC
Examination staff had concluded that the SIB CDs were likely a Ponzi scheme. During
that period, the SEC had conducted three examinations resulting in two Enforcement
referrals; an Enforcement inguiry had been opened and closed with no meaningful effort
to obtain evidence related to the Ponzi scheme; and the Examination staff had attempted
to interest the Federal Reserve in investigating Stanford, to no avail. As discussed below,
it would take almost another six years, another Examination and Enforcement referral,
and the collapse of the Madoff Ponzi scheme before the SEC acted to shut down
Stanford’s Ponzi scheme.

V. IN 2003, THE SEC ENFORCEMENT STAFF RECEIVED TWO
COMPLAINTS THAT STANFORD WAS A PONZI SCHEME, BUT
NOTHING WAS DONE TO PURSUE THOSE COMPLAINTS

a Ponzi Scheme Case Filed By the SEC Noted Several

al.so July 31, 2003 Letter from
Letter™), attached as Exhibit 8
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It is possible that the Enforcement investigation may have been advanced had
OEA responded 1o tha request for some expert anafysxs of Stanf ord’s c]alms Aﬂer

DP

Innovation (“RSFI”), stated unequivocally tha

it should have been “very easy” to perform a quantitative evaluation of 1]"16 plausibility of
SIB’s reported returns by running various computer models. Id.

| an attorney in OIA, for
informat;on reoardmo An‘uoua s regulation of Stanford 5 See October 18, 2004 E-mail
attached as Exhibit 97 at 2-3. Prescott sought
that information because it was lelevanl to the jurisdictional issue of whether the Stanford
CDs were securities. Id. Prescott also contacted OlA in January 2005 for information
about SIB’s London auditor. See January 6, 2005 E-mail from Victoria Prescott toEEAER

**  RSFI was created as a Division in 2009 and includes the group that was formerly OEA

% The paragraph Berman referred to stated:
Further, SIB"s annual audit casts doubt upon its claims of consistent profitability over the
last 20 years For exampie, from 2000 through 2002, SIB reported earnings on
investments of between approximately 12 4% and 13 396 This return seems remarkable
when you consider that during this same time {rame SIB supposedly invested at least
40% of its customers’ assets ino the global equity market Ten of 12 global equity
market indices were down substantially during the same time frame The indices we
reviewed were down by an average of 11 05% in 2008, 15 22% in 2001 and 25 §7% in
2002 It is equally uniikely that the portion of the porifolio invested into debt instruments
(approximately 60%) could make up the expecled losses in the equity portion of the
portfolic For example, in 2002, when the global indices were down 25%, the debt
portion of the portfolio would have to generate an approximately 40% return for SIB 10
generate the 12 4% overall return it ciaimed in 2002

Exhibit 107 at 5 (footnole omitted) (emphasis in original)
**  Prior to Prescoft’s contact, the OIG investigation found no evidence that any of the Fort Worth
examination or enforcernent staff had ever asked OTA for assistance in connection with the previous

examinations and enforcement referrals

11
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b. In November 2005, the Head of the FWDO Enforcement Group
Overruled Her Stafi’s Objections to Continuing the Stanford
Envestigation and Decided to Seek a Formal Order in Furtherance of
That Investigation

In response to Clarkson’s request for a memorandum setting forth Enforcement’s
perspective regarding the Stanford investigation, Cohen prepared an eleven-page
memorandum (the “Cohen Memorandum™) that discussed the status of the investigation.
the difficulties confronting the staff, and Cohen’s view of the options going forward. See
November 14, 2005 Memorandum from Jeffrey Cohen to James Clarkson, attached as
Exhibit 144. Cohen addressed the Examination staff’s recommendation for a formal
order as follows:

Id at]-2.

Cohen recommended that, if the Stanford investigation continued, it should focus
After discussing the

Cohen made the following recommendation:
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urgent for the FWRO,” and the SEC moved forward with its Stanford investigation
Report of Investigation, Case No. OIG-516, entitled “Investigation of Fort Worth
Regional Office’s Conduct of the Stanford Investigation™ at 10,

VIil. THE ENFORCEMENT STAFF REJECTED THE POSSIBILITY OF
FILING AN “EMERGENCY ACTION” AGAINST SIB BASED ON
CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE THAT IT WAS OPERATING A PONZI
SCHEME

In November 2005, the Enforcement staff considered recommending that the
Commission file an “emergency action” against SIB expressly alleging that the CDs were
a Ponzi scheme based solely on the circumstantial evidence available to the staff. See
Exhibit 144. The Cohen Memorandum presented this option as follows:
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Id. at 2-3 (footnotes omitted).

The Cohen Memorandum stated that bringing such an action

Id at4. See also Cohen Testimony Tr. at 50
The Cohen Memorandum acknowledged that there were two primary categories

of circumstantial evidence that would have supported an allegation by the Commission
that the SIB CDs were a Ponzi scheme -

Id. at 3-4 (footnotes omitted) (emphasis i original).
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CDs were a Ponzi scheme
meant that an action by the

Cohen testified that he met with Addleman, Clarkson and Stephen Korotash, then
a FWRO trial attomey and 1l1at ihose thr ee mdmduals decléed against fillﬂ‘-’ an

: Cohen Testimony T: 63 68. Cohen teqtlf'ed ihat he was not eniuely

comfortab le with that decision™ and that he “thought it was a mistake at the time we
it

met.” Id. at 68, 78.%

In April 2006, the Enforcement staff apparently considered presenting to the
Commission the issue of whether it should file an emergency action. See Exhibit 145. A
draft of the formal order action memorandum that was circulated in April 2006 discussed
three “special issues™ as follows:

This matter raises three special issues: (1

whether further investigation is warranted to determine
whether the CD program is a Ponzi scheme: and (3)

82

However, as discussed above, approximately six weeks before the meeting. Cohen had instructed i
o “feliose the case” and Addleman overruled Cohen afier an appeal by Preuint. See Exhibit 132
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Id. at 7.

After including verbatim an excerpt from
he draft action memorandum concluded

Id. at 9 As the draft action memorandum noted, during the five months since the
_November 2005 meeting, {2
| Id. at 8, note 10

However, the draft formal order action memorandum that the FWDO submitted to
Washington, DC, for review and comment on June 13, 2006 (“June Draft Action
Memorandum™), omitted the discussion of filing an “emergency action™ as a “special
issue.” See Exhibit 146. The June Draft Action Memorandum described the special
issues as follows:

Id. at 5. The June Draft Action Memorandum did state

Ultimately, the SEC did rely, in part, on circumstantial evidence in filing an
action against Stanford on February 16, 2009.%" The following chart compares some of
the circumstantial evidence included in the SEC™s 2009 Complaint with similar
statements from the prior examinations and referrals.

63

The discussion of the “special issues” and the statement

Memorandum, were JEiE
DERS ] See Exhibit 148.

The Complaint filed by the SEC in 2009 also relied on “additional evidence in 2008 that was not
available earlier” See Prescott Testimony Tr at 60. See alse Report of Investigation, Case No O1G-516,
entitled “Investigation of Fort Worth Regional Office’s Conduct of the Stanford Investigation ™

84
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A. The Issue of Whether the Stanford CDs Were Securities Was
Irrelevant to an Action Against SGC For Violations of the Anti-Fraud
Provisions of the Investment Advisers Act

All of the possible causes of action considered by the FDWO Enforcement staff in
2005 required that the SEC establish that the SIB CDs were securities. The Cohen
Memorandum’s discussion of a possible emergency action included the following

Exhibit 144 at 4. Cohen then noted

Id. at 4, n. 11 (emphasis in original).

matter was analyzed and discussed.
discussions as follows:

[A] ot of the discussion [before requesting and obtaining

What if we get to this point and
So we lose on somethmv like that. And there

id

In the context of the Enforcement staff’s request for a formal order in the Stanford
matter, the SEC’s Office of General Counsel commented:

145
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October 24, 2006 Memorandum to the Commission from the SEC’s Office of General
Counsel, attached as Exhibit 152, at 2-3.

More recently, in response to a question from Mark Adler, Deputy Chief
Litigation Counsel in the SEC’s Enforcement Division, about whether the SEC could
have filed an action against SGC earlier, Kimberly Garber, Associate District
Administrator for Examinations in FWDO, explained that the SEC had been unable to

take acti i Bl

May 6, 2009 E-mail from Kimberly Garber to Mark Adler, attached as Exhibit 153.
Specifically, Garber stated:

There may be legal theories as to how we could have
stopped them from doing business in the US, and we
considered a number of approaches along the way, however

Id

As the SEC stated in its brief filed in support of its February 16, 2009 action
against Stanford, fraud claims brought under Section 206 of the Investment Advisers Act
do not require that the fraud involve a security. See Exhibit 149 at 26. The SEC
expressiy argued:

Through their deceitful and fraudulent conduct in seliing
the CDs and SAS, Defendants violated the antifraud
provisions of the Investment Advisers Act. This is frue,
even if the Cowt, for the sake of argument, determines that
the defendants’ fraud was nof in connection with the offer,
sale or purchase of securities for purposes of Section 17(a)
of the Securities Act or Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act

Id (emphasis added) The SEC further argued in its brief:
Section 206 establishes federal fiduciary standards to
govern the conduct of investment advisers. The fiduciary

duties of investment advisers to their clients include ... the
duty to employ reascnable care to avoid misleading clients.

146
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SGC claims that it keeps no records regarding the
portfolios into which SIB places investor funds and that it
can not get this information from SIB. Indeed, SGC has
related to the Staff that SIB claims it cannot divulge the
specifics of how it has used customers’ deposits, based
(variously) upon the bank secrecy laws of Antigua and
SIB’s own internal “Chinese Wall” policies with SGC.

Exhibit 101 at 2 (footnotes omitted).

2. Neither Cohen’s noy Preuitt’s November 2805 Memorandum
Discussed a Section 206 Violation

Similar to the 20035 Enforcement Referral. the Preuitt and Cohen Memoranda did
not discuss a potential Section 206 claim, nor did they reference the fact that SGC was a
registered investment adviser. Cohen’s memorandum did state:

Id. at 7. According to the Cohen

148
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Id. at 6-7 (emphasis in original).

Cohen concluded that it was
regarding the SIB CDs:

Id at -9 %

3. When the FWDO Staft Met With Addleman, She Was
Unaware That SGC Was an Investment Adviser

Addleman testified that she was “unaware” that the Investment Adviser
Examination staff had done an examination of SGC in Houston in 1998 and 2002.
Addleman Testimony Ir. at 40 In fact, Addleman testified that she was not aware that
SGC was a registered investment adviser when the staff briefed her on the matter in
November 20035, Id. at 34-35. Addleman only learned that SGC had been a registered
investment adviser during her O1G testimony. [d. at 40-41. Her reaction to that
information was striking, as evidenced by the following exchange:

Q: [Thhe factis .. that Stanford was a dual registrant. a
broker-dealer and an investment adviser. You didn’t
know that, correct?

A Assit here, it's a surprise.

: stified that, in his experience, the Enforcement attorneys in FWDO were not “very familiar
with the Investment Advisors Act.” estimony Tr. at 77

149
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in the course of investigations in which relevant documents, individuals, or entities are
located abroad.

The OIG investigation also found that the former head of Enforcement in Fort
Worth, Spencer Barasch, who played a significant role in multiple decisions over the
years that quashed the investigations of Stanford, sought to represent Stanford on three
separate occasions after he left the Commission, and in fact represented Stanford briefly
in 2006 before he was informed by the SEC Ethics Office that it was improper to do so.
Because the OIG found that Barasch’s representation of Stanford appeared to violate state
bar rules that prohibit a former government employee from working on matters in which
that individual participated as a government employee, we are referring this Report of
Investigation to the Commission’s Ethics Counsel for referral to the Bar Counsel offices
in the two states in which he is admitted to practice law.

Submitted: Date:
Concur: Date:
Approved: //, % Date: 3 5\ 10

H. David Kotz
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Page 1
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
DALLAS DIVISION

RALPH 5. JANVEY, IN HIS )
CAPACITY AS COURT- )
APPOINTED RECEIVER FOR THE)
STANFORD INTERNATIONAL )
BANK, LTD., ET AL., )
Plaintiff, )
)
VS, y CASE NO. 3:09-CV-0724~-N
)
)

JAMES R. ALGUIRE, ET AL.,
Defendants.

L R R R R R R R R R R R A I O R

ORAL DEPOSITION OF
KARYL VAN TASSEL

MAY &, 2010

L R R R I I A I A R R R e U A I R R R R

THE ORAL DEPOSITION OF KARYIL VAN TASSEL,
produced as a witness at the instance of the
Defendants, and duly sworn, was taken in the
above-styled and numbered cause on the 6th day of May,
2010, from 11:02 a.m. to 2:22 p.m., before Johnnie E.
Barnhart, CSR in and for the State of Texas, reported
by machine shorthand, at the offices of Baker Botts
LLP, One Shell Plaza, 910 Loulsiana Street, Houston,
Texas 77002, pursuant to the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure and the provisions stated on the record or
attached hereto.

CONTINENTAL COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(713) 522-5080
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Page 2 Page 4
i APPEARANCES 1 KARYL VAN TASSEL,
3 FOR TIE PLAINTIFF: 2 having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
1 M, Kevin M, Sadier 3 EXAMINATION
Bitler Botts LLP : T PN -
3 1560 San Jaeinto Center 4 BY MT({,' NCI{ELSEIN' Ms V
98 San Jacinto Bivd 5 Q. Goo morning, Ms. Van Tassel.
G Austin, Texas 787014078 6 A. Good moming
; 7 Q. My name is Matthew Nielsen. I'm with the law
9 FOR THE 119 FORMER STANFORD EMPLOYEES; 8  firm of Andrews & Kurth, and I represent 119 of the
1 iﬁdMulﬂ::w ? LN;IS‘SCH 9 former financial advisors that are being sued. And
Andrews Kurth 1. : o Tart = te el
0" 1717 Main Street, Suite 3700 10 wmwm&d%sﬁmmﬂ%ﬁﬁw@“a
Dalias. Texas 75201 11 separate suit that's been brought by the Receiver
:g 12 against former employees and then a separate complaint
T4 13 against some investors  Are you aware of that?
FOR SUSANA ANGUIANO. ET AL 14 A. Yes,lam
15 - )
Mr Michiel J Staniey 15 Q. Okay. .V(?ry good o ‘
16 Stanley, Frank & Rose, LLP 16 What did you do to prepare for vou
7026 Old Katy Road, Suite 250 17 deposition today?
}; Houston. Texas 77024 18 A. 1reviewed documents and met with counsel.
19 19 Q. What documents did you review?
f‘]’ FO\': Z;\ICK“;"_*\Rf:*Sg{ d 20 A. Some of my prior affidavits and supporting
i} i;,;‘.,f,";”:',]ﬂ, & Vaselka, LLD 21 documents for those affidavits. _Documents in the case.
7 700 Louisiana, Suite 2300 22 Most of them financials, financial statements.
- Houston, Texas 77002 23 Q. Whose financial statements?
4 24 A. SGC's
25 25 Marketing materials. E-mails. Training
Page 3 Page 5
1 INDEX 1 materials. Gosh, there's so many documents. | -- that
3 Appearances 5 2 pretty much covers the general variety of what | was
- & =) o . - -
4 Stipulations 1 3 looking at ' )
5 4 Q. Okay. And besides counsel, who else did you
6 i 5 speak with?
; RARYL VAN TASSEL 6 A. Some members of my team.
Examination by Mr. Nielsen.... .. 4 7 Q. Who are they?
9 Examination by Mr Stanley... .. 83 8 A. Jeff Ferguson and Mark Russell.
) Examination by Mr Nielsen 131 9 Q_ Anyone else?
1t
10 A. No.
I . .
12 Changes and Signature 132 11 Q. YbusmdhnmwmigmmqmﬂgﬁwSGC‘Andi
13 Reporter's Certificate 136 12 might use that term myself, but just for the record.
14 13 you mean Stanford Group Company?
:g 14 A. That would be, yes, Stanford Group Company.
EXHIBITS 15 Q The broker/dealer?
17 NO/DESCRIPTION PAGH: 16 A. Correct.
18 “OS ration e Fari Vi [W ; 17 Q. The U).S. broker/dealer?
cC dhll!()l'l 0 ury an lasse }8 A YCS
19 No 2 .. LT :
Declaration of Karvl Van Tasscl 19 Q. Okay AndI'm going to use that term, as
20 Ne 3. .. 79 20 well, today. That's good VVe!aoU]I\nO\V\vhatthazs
SGCSTC Hc, d /\Lmunls 21 about.
bl . .
;f, 22 The financial statements for SGC. who
33 23 prepared those?
24 24 A. They were the audited financial statements, so
25 25 5GC would have prepared them.

CONTINENTAL COURT REPORTERS,
(713) 522-5080

2 (Pages 2 to 5)
INC.
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Page 6 Page §
1 Q. And the auditors were BDO Seidman? I claims against Stanford, et al?
2 A. That's correct. 2 A, Yes.
3 Q. And what years did you look at? 3 Q. Okay. Have you ever been known by any other
4 A. Tthink } had 2004 through 2007. 4  names besides Karyl Van Tassel?
5 Q. And the e-mails that you reviewed, are those 3 A, My married name was Karyl Misrack.
6  the ones that were attached to the appendix to the 6 Q. M-1-5-R-A-C-K7
7 receiver's application for an atiachment injunction? 7 A. Correct.
8 A. Well, those and others that are part of the 8 MR. SADLER: Some of your co-counsel have
%  basis of our opirions in the -- and the facts that we % referred to her has Daryl Van Tassel, but that's -
10 set out in our declaration and affidavits. 10 probably doesn't count.
11 Q. So, ali of these documents you're :alking 3 MR. NIELSEN: Probably doesn't.
12 about, they're documents that support your i2 Q. (By Mr. Nielsen) What's your level of
13 declarations? 13 knowledge and experience about broker/dealer
14 A. That we've reviewed in coming to those 14 operations?
15 conclusions, ves 15 A. T've been involved in various litigation over
16 Q. Okay. So. they support the facts and the 16 the years refated to broker/dealer
17 conelusions you put in those declarations? 17 Q. Okay. Do you feel like you have a pretty good
18 A. Yes. 18  grasp of roker/dealer operations?
19 Q. Okay. You said you met with counsel. 1 19 A. Yes, ido
20 assume you met with someone from Baker Botts, you mean? |20 Q. Okay Do you fec! like you have a good grasp
21 A. Tdid meet with Baker Botts, ves. 21 and experience with compensation structures typical in
22 Q. Who did you meet with from Baker Botts? 22 US. broker/dealers that are paid to their associated
23 A. Kevin Sadler and David Arlington 23 pesons?
24 Q. When did you meet with them? 24 A, Well, I've been familiar with that in the
25 A. Tuesday and Wednesday. 25 past, yes.
Page 7 Page 9
1 Q. How long did you meet with them? 1 Q. Okay. Are you not familiar with the current
2 A. Intotal, it was probably four or five hours 2 structure?
3 Q. What was the general nature of your 3 A, Well, yes. Yes
4 discussions? 4 Q. Okay Are you famiiiar with the commissions
5 A. We discussed some of the information in the 5 paid on securities and investment products?
6  affidavits, things that I had reviewed. information 6 A. Am | aware that there are commissions paid?
7 available to me that were red flags, if you will, for 7 Q. No. Are you aware of the standard commissions
8  what was happening with Stanford and the Ponzi scheme 8  forsecurities and investment products?
9 ingeneral. 9 A, Well. I saw something in the SEC report, and 1
10 Q. When you were tatking - when you were 10 know what was paid at SIB. | have not gone around to
It discussing your declarations, were there any -- 11 see at other -- what there might be.
12 anything that came to your attention that was incorrect 12 Q. P'masking more just from a general industry
13 about your prior declarations that have been fiied in 13 standard. "industry” being U S. securities market.
14  this case? 14 US. broker/dealers. Are you just - are you generally
15 A. No. 15 familiar with the commission structures that are
16 Q. Okay. Do you have any other declarations that 16 general or standard in the industry?
17 haven't been filed that you've prepared and signed? 17 A. Generally how they're paid, ves.
18 A. That have not been filed? 18 Q. Butnot the levels and percentages?
19 Q. Coarrect. i9 A. Again, at different times, they've been at
20 A. No. 20 different levels. So. I know that they vary between
21 Q. Okay. Just so we can have -- we talked aboul 21 brokerages and -
22 having an agreement on the term "SGC " I may also 22 Q. Okay. Let'stalk about now. Are you aware,
23 referto the "SIB CDs" or the "bank CDs.” Can we agtee {23 for instance. of the standard commission for equity
24 that those are the certificates of deposit of Stanford 24 products paid by U.S. broker/dealers?
25  International Bank which are the subiect of the SEC's 25 A, No.
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Page 16 Page 12
| Q. Have you ever been aware of the standard 1 A. Okay
2 commissions in the industry for equities? 2 Q. Let's just -- and let's step back a little
3 A. [know | have been because I've fooked at 3 bit
4 them, but I don't remember what they were. 4 As you've talked about in your
5 Q. Okay. Do you know what the standard 5 declaration, there was an agreement between Stanfoid
6  commission for fixed income products is in the 6  Group Company and Stanford International Bank.
7  industry? 7 Correct?
8 A. No. 8 A. That's correct.
9 Q. Have you ever been aware of that? 9 Q. And pursuant to that agreement, if Stanford
10 A. 1 know because I've looked at different 10 Group Company's people sold a CD, Stanford
11 brokerages that we would have looked at the 1T international Bank would pay some portion of that money
12 compensation structures, so, yes. 12 0 SGC. Correct?
13 Q. And how long age would that have been? 13 A. That was one of the agreements, yes.
14 A. Well, up 10 25 vears ago and within the last 14 Q. Okay. Were there other agreements by which
13 ten years, 50 -- 15 Stanford Infernational Bank received revenue - or
16 Q. When is the last time you did work that wouid 16 excuse me - Stanford Group Company received revenue
17 have made you familiar with the industry standard for 17 from Stanford International Bank?
18  compensation {0 bioker/dealers? 18 A. Yes
19 A. In cases, probably 1997, somewhere in there. 19 Q. Okay. Tell me what those are.
20 Q. Okay. Yousaid in cases. Isthere other 20 A. They had investment, | guess, in management
21 consulting or other work you've done since, other than (21 fees, where they provide services. People within SGC
22 cases? 22 would provide services and SIB would pay for those
23 A. No 13 services thiough an agreement.
24 Q. Okay. So, I assume vou also would not be 24 Q. And that was apart from the - | think that
25 familiar with the standard commission for private 25 was three percent that Stanford international Bank paid
Page 11 Page 13
1 equity investments that are paid by broker/dealers? 1 Stanford Group Company?
2 A. No 2 A. Forthe referral fees. The three percent was
3 Q. Okay. And that same would be true for the 3 onthe referral fees -
4 standard fee for managed accounts, you wouldn't be 4 Q. Correct?
5 aware of that industry standard either? 5 A. - forthe CDs, yes.
6 A. The amount, no. 6 Q. Right But these management fees are separate
7 Q. Okay. Because you reviewed SGC's financial 7 from that three percent?
8  statements, | guess let's start with '04 and go 8 A. That's correct.
9 forward Do you - can you teli me what the revenues 9 Q. What other income was there from Stanford
10 of that company were? 19 International Bank to Stanford Group Company?
11 A. No. ldon't remember what the numbers were | A. I think there was some reimbursements for
12 off the top of my head. 12 trading information and databases at one time that was
13 Q. Okay Do you have a general ballpark? 13 incurred by SEC and was paid for by SIB.
14 A. ldon't 14 Q. Okay. Was that a substantial amount?
15 Q. For any of the years? 15 A. [ think one vear it was $16 million.
16 A. Seems like they went from somewhere around 73 16 Q. Do you remember what year that was?
17 million up to 300 some mitlion, but I'm not sure what i7 A. ldon't recall specifically, no.
18 years 18 Q. Any other revenues? And I'm trying to
9 Q. Okay. Do you know how much of Stanford Group |19 understand all the revenues that Stanford Group Company
20 Company's revenues came from non-bank CD brokerage |20 derived from Stanford International Bank.
21 activities in 20067 21 A. Those are the primary ones. | don't — there
22 A. That came -- are you just talking about that 22 may be some other small ones. but those are the primary
23 came only from commissions? 23 ones that I'm aware of.
24 Q. Let's just put aside anything relating to 24 Q. Okay. So, taking all of those categories
25 money from the sale of CDs. 25 1together. and we'll call that Stanford Internationai
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Page 14 Page 16
1 Bank revenues, putting those Stanford International 1 A. 1don't know the numbers.
2 Bank revenues aside, do you know how much Stanford 2 Q. Have you made any determinations as to whether
3 Group Company's revenues were in 20067 3 Stanford Group Company was solvent between 2006 and
4 A. No. 4 20007
5 Q. Do you know what the proportion was between 5 A. Well, I have not done a solvency analysis of
6  bank revenue and non-bank revenue? 6  Stanford Group Company, a specific solvency analysis as
7 A. When you say "bank revenue," that's 7 that term of art is used.
8 anything - 8 Q. So, therefore, you have not made a
9 Q. Stanford International Bank revenue. 9 determination as to whether Stanford Group Company was
10 A. 1t was always more than two-thirds. 10 solvent in -~ let's start with 2006,
11 Two-thirds Stanford bank revenue versus nomelated, if 11 A. Well, what | know from the financials is that
12 you will, third-party revenue. 12 it was balance sheet solvent. The assets exceeded the
13 Q. It was always? 13 liabilities.
14 A. Throughout that period of time that | looked 14 Q. What about in 20077
15  atit in the years, it ranged from two-thirds to a 15 A. Tthink — weil, the same thing is true.
16  little more than that, 16 Q. 20087
17 Q. Okay. And that's based on the BDO Seidman 17 A. 1 don't have audited financials for 2008,
18 audit reports? 18 Q. Okay. Have you seen any financials for 20087
19 A, That's based upon the SGC financial 19 A. @'may have. | don't recall those.
20 statements. 20 Q. Let's step back to 2003, because | recatled
21 Q. Which were audited by BDO? 21 you said you looked at 2004 and 20035, as well. In
22 A. Right. 22 2004, was Stanford Group Company sofvent, according to
23 Q. Okay. 23 its audited financial statements?
24 A. But they're not the auditor's financial 24 A, Yes.
25  statements. 25 Q. Same is true for 20057
Page 15 Page 17
1 Q. That's a good point. The company's financial i A. Yes Under the definition that 1 gave you
2 statements. You're basing your answer on their 2 from the assets exceeding liabilities.
3 financial statements, the ones that were audited by 3 Q. Okay Have you seen anything -- well, other
4  BDO? 4 than the definition you gave me, but that is the
5 A. That's correct. 5 definition of solvency that's commonty used in the
6 Q. Okay. Are you aware that the receiver's 6  accounting profession. Correct?
7 represented to the court that more than 60 percent of 7 A. No, there's more to i than that
8  SGC'srevenues in 2008 came from non-CD brokerage 8 Q. Okay Whatelse would vou look at?
9 activity? 9 A. That's referred to balance sheet solvency.
10 A. Say that again. I'm sorry. 10 There's alse, you know, whether they can pay their
11 Q. Are you aware that the Receiver has 11 bills as they become due, that's a liquidity issue.
12 represented 1o the court that more than 60 percent of 12 Q. Did you see any liquidity issues that were
13 SGC'srevenues in 2008 came from non-CD brokerage 13 reflected in the Stanford Group Company’s financiat
14 activities? 14 statements?
18 A. That's not - well, it would depend on how you 15 A, Well, they had liquidity issues because they
16 classify those management fees, probably, if you're 16 had to have capital contributions fo stay balance sheet
17 talking about non-CD brokerage activities. So, the 17 solvent
18  management fees wouldn't be brokerage activity, perse. 18 €. During what time period?
i9 Q. Okay. I'm just asking you whether they 19 A. From 2004 forward.
20 represented that to the court 20 Q. So, it's your recollection that from 2004
21 A. No. I'm not aware of that, no 21 forward, without those capital comtributions, they
22 Q. Okay Butin your opinion, that's not 22 would not have had liguidity solvency?
23 correct? 23 A. No, that's not my opinion
24 A. 1don't know that 24 Q. Okay.
25 Q. Okav. How much were the manasement fees? 25 A. I'msaving that for all of those vears from a
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Page 18 Page 20
1 balance sheet perspective, they would not have been 1 Q. Okay. How far back have you gone?
2 Dbalance sheet solvent, I do not believe, without the 2 A, Well, really, the analysis goes back to 2004,
3 capital contributions. They had a cumulative deficit. 3 Q. You have done an analysis of whether SIB was
4 Their operations were running at a loss. 4 using, in other words, the sale of new CDs to pay
5 Q. And you're sure about that? Because you just 5 redemption and interest paymenis on preexisting CDs?
6 said "I believe." I'm just asking how sure you are. 6 A. Twould say I have performed an analysis to
7 A. That's my recollection. 7 show that -- that indicates that was the possible way
8 Q. You will agree with me that Stanford Group 8 they were making payments.
9 Company did generate substantial revenue from 9 Q. @don't understand your differentiation.
10 traditional retail brokerage services. Correct? 10 A. Well, you're referring to a specific analysis
11 A. It did generate revenue from those services, 11 here that refers to specific cash fracing that was
12 too, yes. 12 done. That has also than been done for the year
13 Q. In other words, based on what you've seen, the 13 2007 --
14 brokers or financial advisors of Stanford Group 14 Q. Okay.
15 Company, they didn't just exclusively sell bank CDs, 15 A, --additionally. But in addition to this
16 did they? 16  analysis, there's other analyses that 1 think are
17 A. [Exclusively, no. The majority. 17 relevant to whether they were paying the sale of SIB
18 Q. Are you talking to the sales force as a total, 18  CDs were used to pay redemption and interest payments
19 orare you talking about each individual that has been 19 priorto that period of time.
20 sued in this case? 20 Q. Did you do those analyses?
21 A. I'mtalking about the brokerage as a whole. 21 A, Yes
22 Q. Okay. Have you tooked -- for the people that 22 Q. Okay. And I'm Tamiliar with a fund tracing
23 have been sued in this case, the 300-something plus 23 analysis, a very large spreadsheet and lots of work
24 financial advisors, have you looked at the proportion 24 that goes into that Correct?
25 of their sales activity being bank CD versus non-bank |25 A. Yes.
Page 19 Page 21
I CD? 1 Q. Okay. And that's from -- you've done that for
2 A. 1 believe | probabiy have that information. | X 2007 through February 17, 20097
3 haven't looked at it specifically, no. 3 A, Wehave, yes
4 (Exhibit No. | marked.) 4 Q. Okay. But before that period of time, what
5 Q. (By Mr. Nielsen) I'm going to hand you what's 5 anaiyses have you done to determine whether Stanford
6  been marked as Exhibit 1. And I'il tell you this is 6 International Bank was paying preexisting CB redemption
7 the -- your declaration with attachments that was filed 7  and interest payvments with the sale of new CDs?
8 onjuly 28, 2009 in this case. Does that appear to be 8 A. Well, it is a cash tracing analysis, as well,
g true? 9 different than this. We went into detail into the bank
10 A. That does, yes. 18 records and used the bank records in some of what we're
11 Q. Okay. 1 referring to here. But we've done the same kind of
12 A.  huly 27th, actually, or maybe it was filed. 12 cash tracing analysis previous in (ime to look at what
13 That's the date | signed it. 13 funds were available that would have been available to
14 (). Okay. Would you turn to Paragraph 14. 14  use for CD and interest payments
15 Paragraph 14 reads: "Our analysis of cash flows for 15 Q. Okay. I guess 'm not understanding, You
16 2008 through February 17 of 2009 indicates that funds 16 seem fo be drawing some difference between what you've
17  from sales of SIB CDs were used to make purported 17 done for 2007 forward versus what you've done for the
18  interest and redemption payments on preexisting CDs." 18 priortime. Can you just explain to me what's the
19 Did ! read that accurately? 19 difference and what you've done for those two time
20 A, Yes. 28 periods?
21 (). Okay. Have you made any determination of 21 A. lt's not a difference. Let me -~ that's
22 whether sales of SIB CDs were used {0 make purported 22 probably fair. This is referring to specific cash
23 interest and redemption payments on preexisting CDs for |23 flows that were done that related to tracing from bank
24 atime period before 20087 24 statements and into Temenos and looking at the specific
25 A. Yes, 25 CDsand tying those out, Other analysis has been done

CONTINENTAL COURT REPORTERS,

6 (Pages 18 to 21)
INC.

(713) 522-5080




Case 3:09-cv-00724-N Document 417-1 Filed 05/10/10 Page 26 of 55 PagelD 4148

Page 22 Page 24
1  over the entire period of time to look at, including 1 A. Reported?
2 these time periods, 2007, 2008, 2009, to see, you know, 2 Q. Actual.
3 what the financial condition was of the entity ~ 3 A. That's hard to say. They didn't really track
4 entities, really -- and what money would have been 4 their actual revenue so much, frankly. The reported
5 available to pay the interest and redemption payments. 5 revenue is based upon their spreadsheets and what they
6 Q. You're saying money available. Are you 6  needed 1o have to cover the existing liabilities.
7  drawing a distinction between liquid assets and 7 MR. STANLEY: And I'm sorry, I missed
8 nonliguid assets? 8  your question. Were you asking about SIB or SGC?
9 A. Well, assets available. 9 MR. NIELSEN: SIB.
10 Q. Okay. And so, it's your belief that beginning 10 MR. STANLEY: Okay. Sorry.
11 atleast in 2004 forward, which is the time period 1 A. That's what | mean.
12 you've looked at, that Stanford International Bank did 12 Q. (By Mr. Nielsen) And so, you have not had a
13 not have sufficient assets to satisfy redemption and 13 chance to go back and try 1o re-create and figure out
14 interest payments? 14 how much revenue was being generated? Is that what I'm
15 A. To cover those that were current, yes. They 5 hearing?
16  didn't have sufficient to cover the portfolio 16 A. Well, I have gone back through and I have
17 Q. Okay. When you say "current,” are you talking 17 taken from the known investment assets that we have,
18  about the ones that were actually asking for redemption 118 Tier 2, what's known as Tier 2, which is investment
19 or the ones receiving interest payments? 19 with outside money managers, and other investments that
20 A. That's correct 20 we knew of that were paying interest to calculate what
21 Q. Okay. Well, let's talk -- I mean, interest, 21 we believe, based upon that information, was their
22 that should apply to the entire portfolio. Correct? 22 appreciation in those assets. A lot of it was, you
23 A. That's -- well, the interest is accrued; it 23 know, gains in their assets as opposed to — or fosses,
24 isn't necessarily paid, so that's not a cash flow 24 frankly, gains or losses on those assets as opposed {o
25  issue. 25 interest or dividend payments, really.
Page 23 Page 25
1 Q. Okay. But what you're saying is that -- I'm 1 Q. Okay. And have you prepared some document
2 trying to understand what you're saying, is you said it 2 that reflects all of this?
3 was current versus the entire portfolio. Are you 3 A. Thave a summary, yes, that does prepare that,
4 saying that if everybody had come and tried 1o redeem 4 that does go through that.
5  their CDs, there weren't sufficient assets to cover 5 Q. Okay. And who have you shared that with?
6  that? 6 A. Baker Botts. 1 think we've gone through it in
7 A. That's correct. 7 general terms. [ don't know if they've received the
8 Q. Okay. But you are saying there were 8  spreadsheet we've talked about.
9 sufficient assets to cover the redemption and interest 9 Q. Have you gone through it with anybody other
16 payments that were actually being made? 10 than Baker Botts and the Receiver?
11 A. Well, they -- yes. What they would do is 11 A. Baker Botts and the Receiver?
12 leave a certain amount of cash available before they 12 Q. Correct.
13 disseminated it throughout the other entities. and it 13 A. No
14 was spent to pay what was the current - the current 14 Q. Not the SEC?
15 redemptions, ves. 15 A. Not me specificaliy
16 Q. Okay. 16 (). Have others?
17 A. Butthey were paying them from the CD proceeds {17 A, Tdon't know.
18 that were coming in. 18 Q. What about the Department of Justice?
19 Q. Instead of liquidating other assets that 19 A. Well, actually, I'll go back to that 1 have
20 Stanford International Bank had? 20 had discussions with the SEC and the Department of
21 A. That's correct. There were no - there were 21 Justice discussing this issue that, you know, there's
22 not significant liquidations from the investments in 22 the actual revenue, if you will, that there's what we
23 general untii 2008. 23 can find of that and that we have tracked that, but --
24 Q. How much income was Stanford International 24 Q. Was that based on the summary that you had
25 Bank generating on its investments in 20047 25 prepared?
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Page 26 Page 28
1 A. }don't think we walked through the summary, 1 Exhibit 2?
2 but my discussion is based upon my ongoing analysis, 2 A, Well, it -
3 yes 3 Q. lLet's start with the deciaration. Who
4 Q. Which is decumented in this summary? 4 prepared the declaration?
5 A, Yes 5 A. Okay The declaration was prepared between
6 . Okay. And then you've also prepared cash flow 6 FT!and Baker Botts.
7 tracing analysis for 2004 forward, but, however, one 7 Q. Okay. Who did the initial drafting?
8  being very detailed and one being from a higher level, 8 A. Baker Botts did.
9 ltakeit? 9 Q. And did you participate in revising this, or
0 A, Well, the cash flow tracing analysis is to -- 10 was there someone else on your team?
11 pifor in time is more to look at what might have been i1 A. 1did specifically, as did others on my team.
12 available from assets known, from income that was known 112 Q. Who else did?
I3 tous, to see what that is, to see. you know, what was 13 A. On this one in particular, Mark Russell and
14 available other than CD proceeds. 14 Jeff Ferguson.
15 Q. And then this document is a summary. as well? 15 Q. Let's go back to the other, Exhibit No. 1
16 A. Yes 16  Who prepared that document?
17 Q. Has that been shared with anybody other than 17 A. Asfaras initial draft, or what are you
18  Receiver and Baker Bouts? 18  asking?
19 A, [ think that we have discussed with -- I can 19 Q. Let'stalk about initial draft.
28 recall the DOJ, some of that analysis, but not -- not 20 A. It was initially drafted by Baker Botts.
21 going through the work papers, just the general terms 21 Q. The entire thing?
22 Q. Inother words, taking your analysis and based 22 A.  Well, not the attachments
23 onyour analysis, talking to the Department of Justice 23 Q. The actual - but I'm taiking about the
24 about what you found? 24 declaration
25 A. About what we've seen, yes. 25 A. Yes.
Page 27 Page 29
1 Q. Okay And obviously, you would have had to 1 Q. Okay. But then you and members of your team
2 use your analysis in order to have that conversation? 1 reviewed and edited it as you saw fi1?
3 A, Yes, though the conversation was more 3 A. Yes, absolutely
4 conceptual than numerical, so we didn't - 4 Q. So, let's go back to Exhibit No. 2. If you'll
5 Q. Okay. Did you talk to anybody else besides 5 turn back {0 Exhibit A of that declaration.
6  the Department of Justice about that analysis or shown 6 A. QOkay
7 itto them? 7 Q. It's the spreadsheet with 329 names in various
8 A. Baker Botis and the Receiver. Not that [ can 8  columns beside them. Correct?
9  recall 9 A. That's correct.
10 Q. Has anyone else? 10 Q. Okay. Who prepared this spreadsheet?
11 A, Not that | know of 11 A, Well, we prepared information in a spreadsheet
12 {Exhibit No. 2 marked ) 12 that was similar to this. | don't believe this is our
13 Q. (By Mr. Nielsen) Let me show you what's been 13 actual spreadsheet.
14 marked as Exhibit 2. This is a more recent declaration |14 Q. Okay. So, my -
15 from you. F'm not sure about when it was signed, but 15 A. Soldon't know exactly who prepared this.
16 it was filed in connection with the Receiver's 16 Q. Okay. Have you gone back and reviewed this
17  application for an attachment and injunction on April 17 spreadsheet, Exhibit A, to determine whether it is
18 19, 2010. Do you recognize this? 18 accurate?
19 A. Yes, Ido. i9 A. ltis--yes, itis accurate. It comports
20 Q. Does this appear to be a complete version of 20 with the information that we provided.
21 the - of this particular declaration? 21 Q. Okay But have you personally gone back and
22 A. Yes, it does. 22 determined whether this is accurate?
23 Q. Okay. And I'm going to ask you -- I'm going 23 A, 1 have had someone else on my staff and I've
24 1o ask you this question. then I'm going to step back 24 looked at specific items that [ was tracing to make
15 and ask vou about the other declaration. Who prepared 125 sure that it was, ves.

CONTINENTAL COURT REPORTERS,

8 (Pages 26 to 29)
INC.

(713) 522~-5080



Case 3:09-cv-00724-N Document 417-1 Filed 05/10/10 Page 28 of 55 PagelD 4150

Page 30 Page 32
1 Q. Okay. Who else -- so, who on your staff has 1 Payments, Branch Managing Director, and Severance
2 went back and checked his? 2 Payments, those are for the period 2005 through
3 A. Mark Russell. 3 February 2009,
4 Q. Okay. Was it recently checked? 4 Q. Okay. Okay Thank you
5 A. Yes. 5 Why did you start in 20037
6 Q. Okay. Where did the infonmation come from 6 A. That's where we were asked to start.
7 with regard to the numbers in this spreadsheet? In 7 Q. By?
8  other words, how did you get to these numbers? 8 A. Baker Botts.
9 A. Justin general for afl of it? 9 Q. Do the figures -- I'm not going to -- right
10 Q. Yes 16 now -
i A. Okay. It came from spreadsheets that we 11 A, I'msorry, I'm thinking of CD proceeds in a
12 received from accounting at SGC. It came from payroll 12 different way You're right. That's just a total for
I3 records. It came from bank account information. 13 the column. P'misorry.
4 Information we received from Human Resources of the 14 Q. That's okay. I've already gotten confused and
15 receivership who were previously Stanford employees 15 Il -- it won' be the second -- it won't be the first
16  There were financial statements of the branches that we 16 time it will happen.
17 looked at. PAR calculations and agreements. We looked (17 Beyond, you know, not taking this 1otal
18  at oan agreements to the brokers. Commission reports. 18  amount, but for the other columns here, the amounts
19 Bonusreports. And then it would be also information 19  reflected, do those reflect before- or after-lax
20 from Temenos. 20 amounts that were paid to the listed people?
21 Q. What's that? 21 A. Those would be before-tax amounts.
22 A. Temenos is the database that relates to the CD 22 Q. Okay Now, for the amounts listed on here,
23 activity for SIB. 23 you'll agree with me that these amounts were paid by
24 Q. That was their database, or is that something 24 Stanford Group Company . Correct? They're the ones
25 that's created? 25 that wrote the check to these people. Right?
Page 31 Page 33
I A. That was their database. 1 A. There is, | think, some payments that were
2 Q. Okay. Is that it, that you can recall? 2 made by Stanford Financial Investor Services.
3 A. 1think that's all 1 can recall. 3 . Was that just for a coupie of people, or was
4 Q. Okay. Over what time period are the amounis 4 that -
5 listed here reflect? 5 A. [ think it was more {or a time period. 1
6 A.  Well, in different columns they might reflect 6 actually think it's throughout the time period but
7 different periods of time, but for everything but the 7 different people.
8  CD proceeds, let's leave those separate, these would -- 8 Q. Okay. How would | know which people were paid
9  those would be from 2005 10 February 2009, 9 by Stanford Financial Investment Services? Was ita
10 €. You said for everything but CD proceeds. 10 particular office? Was it a particular type of person?
11 Pl however, note that someone has identified all of 11 A. No Itwas | think it was based upon who
12 this as CI) proceeds, because if vou ook at the last 12 they were seiling CDs to as to where the payment would
13 column, it says Total CD Proceeds. So, that's what | 13 bemade. So. I mean, we have the information in the
14 was asking here. When did you start -- | mean, did you 14 detail that we have, but there is no - no general rule
15 just go back in time the whole way, or did you start at 15 that would say.
16 a particular time and come up with these numbers? 16 Q. Okay.
17 A. For CD proceeds? 17 A. By far, most are paid through SGC.
18 Q. No, for anything All of these numbers on 18 Q. By far, that's the case?
19 here 19 A. That's the case, yes.
20 A, Okay. 20 Q. And you're aware that when SGC paid these
21 Q. Tor Loans, SIB CD Commissions. Quarterly 21 people the amounts listed here, they withheld taxes.
22 Bonuses. How far back did you go? 22 Correct?
23 A. Okay. Letme --Ithought I answered that, 23 A. | believe that would be true on most, if not
24 but Jet me try again. For all the information in the 24 all, of these.
25  columns, Loans. SIBL CD. SIBL Quaiterly Bonus, PARS 125 Q. And as o matter of fact. their pay stubs that
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Page 34 Page 36
1 you would have looked at would reflect that. Corect? 1 security, Medicare.
2 A. 1 didn't look at the pay stubs, but they -- 2 Q. Which is how much? What percentage? Six
3 Q. Someone in your group did. 3 something, right?
4 A. Welooked at payroll records, not the pay 4 A. Yes. Six or seven percent.
5 stubs, but we would have that information, yes. 5 €. Okay. And then --
6 Q. Okay. So, wouldn't you agree with me that the 6 A, Medicare is less than that.
7 peopie listed here actually didn't receive these 7 Q. And then there's federal income tax
8  amounts that you have listed? Right? They never got 8 withholdings. Correct?
9 all of this money handed to them. Right? 9 A. That's correct, if you choose it. You can
10 A. They earned that amount of money or 10 choose 1o pay -~ you don't have to have withholding.
i1 purportedly. 11 Q. Okay. Do you know whether any of these people
12 MR. NIELSEN: Objection; nonresponsive. |12 chose not to have money withheld?
13 Q. (By Mr. Nielsen) When they were written a 13 A. | don't know that
14 check, they did not receive all this money you have 14 Q. And federal income tax withholdings for people
15  listed, did they? 15  atthis level of income would be 23 percent plus?
16 A, 1think they do, ves. i6 A. Piobably, ves.
17 Q. i thought vou said it was -- these are 17 Q. Okay Andthen -
18  before-lax numbers. 18 A. Unless they chase something different. There
19 A. They are Maybe it's nomenclature. [ think 19 e alternatives
20 when I get my payroll check I'm receiving my gross 20 Q. But you don't know sitting here today what
21  amount. The fact that they withhold the withholding 21  they chose?
22 for me is not -- but you're right. my deposit inte my 22 A, Trom the standard, if you're talking aboul
23 account is less than that. 23 standard tables, that's about what it would be
24 Q. And unless you're unlike me, you don't get 24 Q. Okay. And then some of these folks may have
25 that -- or at least the vast majority of that 25 lived in states whete there's a state income tax, too.
Page 35 Page 37
I withhoiding back, do you? 1 Right?
2 A. It depends on your tax situation. 2 A. They may have, yes.
3 Q. Most people don't. Right? You got to pay 3 Q. And there would have been withhoeldings there,
4 yourlaxes Right? 4 100.
5 A. 1hope so, yes. 5 A, [ 'they chose to have the withholding,
6 Q. Yeah. So, when we're talking about the actual 6 Q. Okay. And what would that general percentage
7 funds received through a check, the people listed here 7 be, in your experience?
8 did not receive the amounts yvou have listed in this 8 A. That would depend on the state.
9  spreadsheet, did they? 9 Q. What can it range? What's the range?
1] A. They would have received an amount less 10 A. ldon't know but across the 50 states what the
1T withholding in most of the cases, yes 11  angeis
12 Q. Okay. I've noticed on yous resume that you've 12 Q. But you are aware that these people weren't
13 done some -- you at some point did tax accounting work. 13 across 50 states. Florida, they have an income — a
14 Correct? 14 state income tax. don't they?
15 A, Yes 15 A. [believe so.
16 Q. Okay. What's a good rough ballpark for how 16 (2. Do you know what the percentage is?
17 what a percentage of tax withholdings are for most 17 A. ldonot
18  folks? Let's — and let's 1alk about at this income 18 Q. Okay. So, if we take -- and federal income
19 level 19 tax. we said 25 percent plus. Tt goes up 10 396
20 A. Lffective rate? What kind of tax rate are you 20 percent. Correct?
21 looking for? 21 A. You're talking about withholding.
22 Q. The withholding. What's a general 1ule of 22 Q. Correct
23 thumb on how much. percentage-wise, would you think 23 A. And I answered based upon tables what would be
24 that these peopie have withheld from their checks? 24 withheld unless they made other choices.
25 A, Well, what's tequired to be withheld is social 25 Q. Correct,
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i A. Now you're talking about the tax rate when 1 Q. In their personal investments in Stanford
2  theygoto- 2 International Bank CDs
3 (). They could have made a choice to have more 3 A. Yes.
4 withheid to be more in line with their effective tax 4 Q. Okay. Did you take -- you didn't take those
5 rate. What you're saying is 25 percent is a good rule 5 losses into account when you were coming up with total
6  of thumb just for what's being withheld via the tables? 6 CD proceeds, did you?
7 A. [I'm saying that that would be a ballpark of 7 A. No.
8  where it could be. 8 Q. Okay. Why not?
9 Q. Okay. Then plus social security and Medicare? 9 A. Because what we were looking at was the
19 A. Correct 10 compensation that was related to the sale of CDs
11 Q. Which would, if we added that 1o the 25 11  generally over here, and this is a separate schedule
12 percent, would take the number to over 30 percent. 12 that shows the proceeds from the CDs
13  Correct? 13 Q. Do you know whether any of the folks listed in
14 A. if that's what was chosen, yes. 14 Exhibit A used any of the funds you have listed here to
15 Q. Okay. So, the numbers here could be more than {15 make personal investments in Stanford International
16 30 percent overstated as to what the actual check these 16 Bank CDs?
17  people received is. Isn't that correct? 17 A. 1don't know specifically
18 A. The actual check could be as much as that, 18 Q. Do you figure that may have happened?
19 yes 19 A. Pdon't know.
20 Q. ifnot more? 20 . Did you look to determine whether that
21 A. ltcould be less. 21 happened?
22 Q. But it could be more? 22 A. Not specifically, no.
23 A. It could be more 23 Q. Wouldn't that be important to you to
24 Q. Okay. You just don't know? 24 understand that if, in your opinion, all this money is
25 A. 1don't know. 25 coming indirectly or directly from Stanford
Page 39 Page 41
1 ). Now, on this table, I notice that -~ well, 1 international Bank to understand whether they took that
2 let's step back here. 2 money and just put it right back in the bank?
3 You're aware that many FA's, financial 3 A. We would have captured that in these amounts,
4 advisors -- can we agree on "FA" as the term for 4 inthese procesds.
5 financial advisors of Stanford Group Company? ] Q. And you're pointing to Exhibit B?
6 A, Yes. 6 A. Exhibit B. Excuse me.
7 Q. That many of the FA's made personal 7 Q. Olkay. Well, yeah, bul these - the Receiver's
8 investments into the CDs at Stanford International 8 trying 1o sue people Tor these amounts in Exhibit B
9 Bank? 9  Right?
10 A. Yes. Some did make personal investments. 10 A. Caorrect.
11 Q. Well, as a matter of fact, in Exhibit B, you 13 Q. You're aware of that. Right?
12 have some of those people listed. Correct? 12 A. That's correct.
13 A. Correct. 13 Q. Okay. So.what I'm asking is, looking at
14 Q. And in Exhibit B, there are some peopie that 14 Exhibit A, which is some compensation that these people
15 are shown {o have been paid more than they actually 15 received -
16 invested, but wouldn't you agree that most of the 16 A. Yes
17 people you have listed in Exhibit B are not in that 17 Q. - while they worked for Stanford Group
18 category? 18  Company, I'm asking is: Do you know whether any of
19 A. Yes. There are more that are not in the 19  these people took that compensation, turned around and
20 category of yeceived in excess of investments than 20 bought a Stanford International Bank CD?
21 there are within that category. 21 A. With those specific proceeds, no. I don't know
22 Q. Isn'tita fact that there are financial 22 that. It would go into their bank account. And if
23 advisors listed in Exhibit A that lost money on the 23 they decided to invest it elsewhere to puf it into the
24 Stanford International Bank CDs? 24 CD. it would be commingled with whatever funds they
25 A. In Exhibit A, that they lost meney on CDs? 25 have.
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1 Q. But you didn't feel like it was appropriate to 1 MR. SADLER: Can we take a two-minute
2 understand whether the folks you have listed here 1ook 2 break? We've been going about an hour.
3 compensation, put it right back in Stanford 3 MR. NIELSEN: Sure.
4 International Bank and whether they lost all of it? 4 (Off the record 11:56 a.m. to 12:05 p.m.)
5 A. 1 would have captured that information. It's 5 Q. (By Mr. Nielsen) Duwring our break, did you
6  right here on this Schedule B. 6  have a chance to speak to Mr. Sadler?
7 (). Schedule B doesn't show how much these people | 7 A, 1did, yes.
8 lost, does it? 8 Q. What did y'all talk about?
9 A. No 9 A. There was one itemn that | think merits
10 Q. [ just shows how much they invested? 10 clarification -
i1 A. No. 11 Q. Okay.
12 Q. Or proceeds? 12 A. -- based upon a question and my answer
13 A. Proceeds. 13 When we are referring to Exhibit B that
14 Q. Okay. So, they didn't show how much they 14 we were just discussing, 1 -- from this, we can tell
15 invested? 15  who lost, and I think we talked about that It isn't
16 A. That's correct. 16 reflected on here how much that amount might be. but
17 Q. So. it just shows how much proceeds? 17  that doesn't mean that we don't know how much that loss
18 A, Yes. 18 is. We don't know if from the schedule, but we have
19 Q. And it shows how much if they had any excess, 19 calculated that amount, so we know what the loss is.
20 according to your information? 20 Q. | figured that to be the case, but |
21 A. In excess of their investments, yes. 21 appreciate you clarifying that
22 Q. Okay But we don't know who lost money? 22 A. Okay.
23 A. No. 23 Q. 1actually have a clarifying question for you,
24 Q. Okayv. I mean, let's just take -- let's just 24 aswell.
25  take the first one, Monica Ardesi. H shows that she 25 Going back to Exhibit A, talking about
Page 43 Page 45
1 received almost 3.3 million in CDs in proceeds, P all the different categories here, you said -- | asked
2 according o your records. Correct? 2 vou before, "How far did you go back? And you said,
3 A. That's correct 3 "We went back to 2005." Did you go back to January 1.
4 Q. Ckay But you don't know how much money she 4 20057
5 actually put into the bank, do you? 5 A. Yes. January 1, 2005.
6 A. ldon't know the exact amount, no 6 Q. And then these numbers are cumulative from
7 Q. Okay. Do you have any idea? 7 January 1. 2005 all the way to Felwuary 17, 20097
8 A, Well, from this schedute. it would tell you 8 A. That's true except for the loans.
9 that it was more than the proceeds. 9 Q. Okay. One-time payment?
10 Q. Equal to or more than? 10 A, Yes
11 A. Correct. 11 Q. Gotit
12 Q. Okay But she could have put in %6.3 million 12 So. going back a little bit to what we
13 and have a net $3 million loss, couldn't she? 13 were talking about right before the break.  Looking at
14 A. The proceeds would be -- or the investment 14 Exhibit - looking at Exhibit A, we were talking about
15 would be more than what the proceeds were. 15 Ms. Ardesi here, and you agree with me on the Line
16 Q. And then if we turn back over to Schedule A, 16 No. 13 - and you agree with me that it is possible
17 if you'll lock down there at ID No. 13. 17  that she fost more than $293,000 in her personal CD
18 A. Yes. I8  investment?
19 Q. Do vou see where she's being sued for about 19 A. Yes,
20 $293.0007 20 Q. Okay. And that is with regard to the folks in
21 A. From the amount of bonuses. yes. 21 Exhibit B who vou do not show to have received funds in
22 Q. Do you -- but sitting here today, you don't 22 excess of their investment, it is possible for them, as
23 know whether she lost more than $293,000 on her CD -- 123 well, that they lost more than what you total for them
24 on her CD investments. do you? 24 for total CD proceeds. Correct?
25 A. [donot. 25 A, That's possibie. ves.
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I Q. Okay Do you know whether any of the I information, couldn't you?
2 individuals listed on Exhibit A here are owed 2 A. And we may have
3 compensation from Stanford Group Company for non-CD 3 Q. Okay
4 related sales or activities? 4 A. It's not on this schedule.
5 A. @donot [might have that information; | do 5 Q. Other than potentially earned but not paid
6  not know that from the information on Exhibit A. 6 compensation from Stanford Group Company, or any other
7 Q. Okay. Are you aware generally that there are 7 Stanford entity, did you look at whether the people
8  FA's that are owed commissions that were earned but not 8  listed on Exhibit A were owed any other financial
9 paid before the receivership for things completely 9  obiigations from Stanford Group Company or any other
10 umrelated to the CDs? 1 Stanford entity that were unrelated to the sale of CDs?
11 A. There may be. | don't know that specifically. 3! A. Again, we may have looked at that. It's not
12 but there may be, 12 reflected here
13 Q. Okay. Por't you think, in fact, that's 13 Q. And you don't know sifting here today what
14 probably likely? 14 these folks may be owed by Stanford Group Company for
i5 A. 1don't know what their pay - when they were 15 things completely unrelated to the sale of Stanford
16  paid and what's outstanding and whether that is 16 CDs?
17 actuaily owed. 17 A. 1don't know — with the information [ have
18 Q. Okay. 18  here today, no, [ do not know that
19 A. That's not -- | have not gotien into 1hat 19 Q. Okay. Forgive me for asking. [ think I know
20 issue from a claims perspective. 20 the answer to this question; | just need it on the
21 Q. Okay. That's not something you looked al? 21 record here. 1 assume {or the people listed here, you
22 A. Well, we've looked at it, but not separately 22 didn't endeavor to try to determine how many customers
23 from here. 23 they lost as a result of having to go to a different
24 Q. Okay. But Exhibit A doesn't take into account 24 firm and the whole Stanford receivership and SEC case,
25 unpaid compensation these folks may be owed, that has 25 did you?
Page 47 Page 49
1 nothing to do with the Stanford CDs, does it? 1 A. No, | have not made any analysis in that way.
2 A, This schedule only ineludes paid compensation, 2 Q. Okay. So, you don't know how much mcome
3 soit would not include unpaid compensation of any 3 these folks have lost as a result of the things that
4 kind 4  Allen Stanford and his people aliegedly did?
3 Q. Okay. And you didn't take that into account 3 A. ldonot -1 have not made a calculation as
6 in coming up with this exhibit. Correct? 6 to what, if any, amounts that were lost.
7 A. On this exhibit, no. 7 Q. And certainly, for this spreadsheet, that
8 Q. Okay. That's something you could have done. 8 wouldn't reflect any of those amounts?
9 Correct? 9 A. It does not reflect any of those amounts.
10 A. | could have added in what they are claiming 10 Q. Okay. If we could quickly go through the
11 Isthat - 11 headings on these columns and if vou could just -- let
12 Q. Youcould have figured out how much they may 112 me start with the Loans, because | think T know what
13 be owed, couldn't you? You have complete access io 13 those are pretty easily, but I want vou to describe all
14 Stanford's accounting system, don't you? 14  of these for me generally. Although, | take it you did
15 A, T could get that information, yes. 15 not - you did not come up with the titles for these
16 Q. Asamatter of fact, y'ali were officed -~ 16 columns. Correct?
17 y'all were in the offices of Stanford Group Company, 17 A. 1 may have edited the cotumns, but [ don't
18 weren't you? 18  remember authoring them, no.
19 A. We had -- 19 ). Okay Let's take the first one; .oans.
20 Q. 1 mean. y'all literally had offices there, 20 A. Yes.
21 didn't you? 21 Q. Is that otherwise known as or maybe referred
22 A. We had people there, yes. 22 to as upfront payments these folks received when they
23 Q. Okay. So, you could have just gone over 1o 23 switched from whatever firm they were at over 1o
24 the people that were still employed there in the 24 Stanford Group Company that are documented by
25 Pavroil Department and just asked them for that 25  promissory notes?
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I A. Yes. These are generally the upfront loans 1 there was only a couple of folks listed under that
2 that are paid. 2 column.
3 Q. You said "generally.” | mean, is this the 3 A. Yes Those are appreciation rights, and what
4 upfront loans that they were paid? 4  they are is certain amounts that are given at a stated
3 A. Yes. 5 level, usually upon entry, but I'm not sure it has to
6 Q. Okay. Now, the SIBL. CD Commissions. 6  be upon entry into the company. And those are
7 A. Yes, 7 measured, invested, looking at different measurement
8 Q. Okay. The way I understand it from your 8 dates and valuations to determine, you know, basically
9  declaration js that If someone at Stanford Group 9 with the growth of the company and the value of the
16 Company sold -- or one of their customers bought one of {10 company, you would get additional compensation.
11 these Stanford CDs, these Stanford International Bank 11 Q. You may not agree with my characterization,
12 CDs, Stanford International Bank had an agreement 1o 12 but the way I kind of thought about this is stock
13 pay three percent of that amount o Stanford Group 13 options for a private company.
14 Company. Correct? 14 A. It's somewhat similar to that concept.
15 A. That's correct, as a referral fee 15 Q. Okay. And so, this column would reflect, as }
16 Q. Okay. And then Stanford Group Company agreed 116  understand it, and I'll tell you none of my folks are
17 with the financial advisor to pay some dollar figure to 17 under this column, but this column reflects people
18  them based on that sale? 18  that - I'll use the word "redeemed" their PAR rights
19 A. Well, it wouid it be converted to a dollar 19 forcash?
20 figure. It was ofientimes a perceniage. 20 A. 1-what ] believe happened is all of these
21 Q. Okay. And that -- and so, that percentage 21 thatare paid actually were done at termination
22 that resulted in some doilar figure that Stanford Group 22 Q. Okay. Now, is--the PARS, performance
23 Company decided to give these financial advisors, is 23 appreciation rights -
24 that what you have listed here under CD commissions? 24 A. That's correct.
25 A. Yes. ltisthe commissions that they earned. 25 Q. --isthat what it stands for? Okay.
Page 51 Page 53
I Andjust to be clear, some of it was SFIS, as well 1 As I understand, there was a vesting
2 You're saying SGC. 1 just want 1o clarify that and 2 schedule to them In other words, you had to wait a
3  make sure. 3 certain time period before you could receive any
4 Q. Okay Iappreciate that, Now, these 4 financial benefits from it?
5 quarterly bonuses, would you explain 1o me what that 5 A. That's comect
6 is, the SIBL quarterly bonuses? 6 Q. Okay. And isn't it true for the vast majority
7 A. Yes. There were quarterly bonuses paid 1o the 7 of foiks who received the PAR payments - ot excuse
8 extent that you were a top performer and had exceeded 8  me -- that for the vast majority of people that
9 cerain metrics as 1o sales, that you would receive a 9 received PARS, they never vested?
10 quarterly bonus for sales of CDs 10 A. Thave not looked at all of them to see what
11 Q. And that was paid by Stanford Group Company or |11 the vesting was | can't really say that. It was new
12 this other entity to these folks? 12 enough that there were very few payments, and it was
13 A. Yes. 13 only through the -- through the termination or leaving
14 Q. Okay. And Stanford Group Company obviously 14 of the company that they would be paid, so I would say
15 had some policy in place Tor setting these metrics for 15 that they -- there probably were not very many that
16  determining who wouid get these bonuses? 16 were fully vested.
17 A. Yes. They're not overalt metrics, they had 17 Q. Branch managing director quarterly
18  individual agreements with some - with people, because  [18  compensation, what is that?
19 sometimes they were different. but they would come up 19 A. That is compensation that is given o the
20 with those metrics -- 20  branch managing directors that are basically for their
21 Q. Okay 21 office based upon different metrics. Again, it would
22 A. - in conjunction with the individuals. 22 depend upon the individual. what was negotiated, that
23 Q. Okay Now, PARS Payments. 23 would provide an additional bonus based upon either
24 A. Yes. 24 revenues or net income or variabie income, different
25 Q. Could vou expiain {0 us what that is. because 23 metrics, 1f vou will. for additional bonuses based upon
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I the office performance. 1 the time period when they came over
2 Q. But it was based on some variation of 2 Q. Okay
3 production in the office? 3 A. 1think there are some loans that may be
4 A. Well, I told you what it was based on: 4  related to other reasons that they paid them, or
5 Revenue. 5  weren't exactly at the time of them coming over from
6 Q. 1t could be revenue, it could be net revenue, 6 another company, 50 -
7 it could be something else. Okay 7 Q. Are they unrelated {o joining SGC, or you're
8 A. Yes. 8  just saying they were a personal loan to someone for --
9 Q. So,1take it, then, that that amount could be 9 A. No
10 maybe based - you know, could be based on income 10 Q. Okay.
11 generated from the sale of CDs, as well as, you know, B A. They're related to their employment; I'm just
12 traditional retail brokerage services? 12 saying it's not necessarily in time, specifically at
i3 A. The total compensation they received might 13 that time.
14 relate to that. This amount only relates to the 14 (). Okay DBut this is -- you know, generally
15 portion that's CDs. 15 speaking, this is the upfront payments that these folks
16 (. Okay. So, then your team went back, looked at 16 received, you know, for joining SGC?
17 whatever agreement was in place with this -- and branch 17 A, Yes. I agree with you, and generally that's
18  managing director, you went back and then locked at the 18  true.
19 metrics and backed out ali of the non-Stanford CD sales 19 Q. Okay. Okay. And you said that, you know, |
20 and then figured it up based upon just those CD sales? 20 guess as late as '97. you had done some expert work in
21 A. Generally. We had to go through each one and 21 connection with broker/dealer cases. You're aware that
22 really re-create the financial statements to whatever 22 paying upfront payments lo firancial advisors is a very
23 level was necessary separating out CD and non-CI». 23 common practice in the industry. Correct?
24 Q. Okay. Severance payments. 24 A. I'maware it's a practice that is done. How
25 A. Yes, 25 common, | can't say.
Page 55 Page 57
1 Q. |1ake it this was a payment made to foiks in 1 Q. You don't know that one way or the other?
2 connection with terminating their employment with 2 A, Well, | know that I've seen it quite a bit
3 Swanford Group Company? 3 The preponderance of it, I don't know.
4 A. That's correct 4 Q. Okay. The cases that you've seen, vou've
5 Q. Okay. We're going 1o go back and talk about 5  observed that happen, but what you'te saying -- I'm
6  each one of these now. Let's start with the loans 6 hearing you say is. "I'm not - [ don't know the
7 column Did you or your tean review the promissory 7 industry to be able o tell you that that’s the case"?
8 notes in connection with coming up with the amounts 8 A. That it's always the case o1 mostly the case,
9 listed in that column, the loans column? 9 asvyou-- ] think you said.
10 A. That was part of what we looked at, yes 10 Q. Okay. Inother words, you're not disagreeing
11 Q. Okay. Did you look at their offer letters for 11 with me; you're just saying, "I don't know one way o
12 each individual? 12 the other"?
13 A. We looked at those since they were available, 13 A. Asitrelates to the fact that you are -- |
14 €. Okay. And then you looked at other documents, |14 think your guestion was: This is very common. And |
15 payroll records, checks. things like that. 15 don't know to what extent that it happens, but it is --
16 A. We also looked at schedules that had the loans 16 it certainly does happen in the industry.
17 onthem, listed on them. 17 Q. Okay. And when you said that -- you said if
i8 Q. Okay. Well, let's talk a little bit about 18  there were offer letters that were available, you
19 just generally loan arrangements. You said earlier 19 looked at those, and then you looked at the promissory
20 that these were upfroni payments in connection with 20 notes. Isn't it true that upfront payments, the loans
21 these people coming over -- agreeing to come over and {21 here, were calculated by using some percentage of these
22 be employed by Stanford Group Company. Correct? 22 people's commissions at their other firm?
23 A. That's correct, in general. And the reason | 23 A. [think that was sometimes true. | think that
24 said that, I'm not sure that there aren't -- there may 24 it was based on -- based upon e-mails and information
25 be some amounts on here that are not related only 1o 25  [I've seen. also based upon what they thought they would
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1  be able to continue to do at Stanford. i Q. Okay. Do you know how that percentage
2 Q. But you're aware generally there was some 2 compared fo what was being paid by other broker/dealers
3 documentation of saying ~- Stanford Group saying: 3 at the time?
4 We'll pay you 150 percent, 200 percent of your, quote, 4 A, No,ldon't
3 trailing 12-month commissions? 5 Q. Would it surprise you that the percentage
6 A, Tdon't know the percentage, but I do know 6  being paid by Stanford Group Company between 2006 and
7 that that did occur, yes. 7 2009 was smaller than what was being paid by other
8 Q. And sitting here, | mean, isn't it a fact that 8  broker/dealers, Merriil Lynch, Smith Barney, Deutsche
9 that was mostly the case? 9  Bank?
10 A. D saying I can't say that. ] didn't fook at 10 A. T couldn't say one way or the other
11 every offer letter, but I do understand that that was 11 Q. Okay You'll agree with me that the folks
12 generally a consideration that was made. 12 listed on Exhibit A, prior to coming to Stanford Group
13 Q. Okay. Are you aware that the upfront payment 13 Company, didn't self any SIB CDs. Right?
14 represents the purchase of this financial advisor's 14 A. Tguess it's possible that they could, but |
15 book of business? 15 don't believe so
16 A. don't know that that's technically how it's 16 Q. Okay. Se, when Stanford Group Company and
17  accounted for. [ guess I'm looking at it from an 17  these people listed in Exhibit A were sitting down and
18  accouming perspective 18  trying to fligure out how {o calculate the loan payment
19 Q. But in your experience, isn't that the 19 here, this upfront payment, and that payment being
20 practical effect of what's happening? 20 Dbased on the business that these folks had done at
21 A. It is certainly what is done to compensate for 21 their prior fiem, that necessarily did not involve the
22 the fact that you're bringing in preexisting business. 22 sale of any CDs?
13 Q. In other words, these financial advisors work 23 A. Ddon't think that meant that #t wasn't a
24 iike you and me and you work over years and you build {24 thought that it wouldn't lead to the sale of CDs
25  upaclient base. Right? 25 Q. Are you aware of any offer letlers, any
Page 59 Page 61
1 A.  We certainly hope to. I piomissory notes or any other documents where the --
2 Q. And these financial advisors are the same way. 2 any financial advisor agreed as a condition of their
3 Right? 3 employment at Stanford Group Company that they would
4 A. Yes. 4 sell Stanford Group CDs?
5 (). Based on your experience here  And they build 5 A. No, not that I've seen.
6 up this client base and over years they generate 6 Q. And was the sale of Stanford Group CDs some
7 commissions and income based upon providing those 7 condition on receiving the upfront payment or some
8  people with brokerage services. Right? 8  other provision in the promissory notes that you've
9 A. They can, yes. 9 eviewed?
10 Q. And people tike Stanford Group Company and H) A. No.
1t other broker/dealers, they want those financial 13 Q. But vou'li agree with me that the Stanford
12 advisors to come over with all of their clients and all 12 Group Company was using a percentage, some percenlage,
13 the income they can generale. Right? 13 and multiplying that times the trailing commissions of
14 A. That's the hope. 14 these people at their prior firms, that as a matter of
15 Q. Okay. And when they come up with these 15 rule, the payment had nothing to do with the Stanford
16  uplront payments, what they say is: Okay, let's look 16 CDs. Isn't that sight?
17 at how much income you generate, and I'm geing 1o pay 17 A, ldisagree with that in this case.
18  you for - based on that and then pay you to come on 18 Q. Okay. But the people did not sell CDs at
19 overhere. Right? 19 thetr prior fims. Correct?
20 A. Aslsaid, in this case, | know that that was 28 A. Correct.
21 aconsideration. 21 (3. You're not aware of a single person. Correct?
22 Q. Okay. Do you know what the standard 22 A. It's possible that they could have, but
23 percentage that SGC used to calculate the payment based {23 generally they would not have been
24 upon the trailing commissions? 24 Q. Okay. And you're not aware sitting here today
25 A. | don't know that. 25 that any person listed in Exhibit A sold a CD prior to
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I coming over to Stanford Group Company. Correct? i A. That's correct.
2 A. | am not aware of that. 2 Q. Okay. And are you aware of the people who did
3 Q. Okay. So, if they only generated commissions 3 choose to take some portion of their upfront payment in
4 based upon things other than selling CDs and if their 4 the form of PARS, are vou aware if those people
5  upfront payment is based upon the commissions they had 5  realizing any financial benefit whatsoever from the
6  at the prior fizm, then that calculation had nothing to 6 PARS?
7 do with Stanford Group CDs, did 1t? 7 A. I'msorry. Can you say your question again?
8 A. | disagree with that 8 I'mnot sure what you're asking about.
9 Q. Okay. And are you disagreeing because you 9 Q. Wetalked about that there's only a couple of
10 believe that this was somehow some effort to lure these 10 people that actually got paid anything for their PARS.
11 people overto sell CDs? i1 Right?
12 A, What | believe it is. is what you're doing is i2 A. | think there's four or five.
13 looking at the fact that in another environment they 13 Q. Okay. Four or five out of 300 and something
14 were abile to sell and produce a certain level of the 14 folks Right?
15 products that they were setling in that environment. 15 A. That's correct.
16 When Stanford is looking al what they're buying, 16 Q. Okay. And so, for the folks with regard to
17 they're looking at their ability to seil to a 17 the loan column, the folks that chose to take a portion
18  population base the products available in their 18  of their upfiont payment in the form of PARS, are you
19 environment. And their environment is primarily CDs, 19 aware that those people realized any financial benefit
20 sol disagree that there's no relationship. 20 fromthose PAR grants?
21 Q. Butselling CDs had -- was nol a term or 21 A. |don't know that, no.
22 condition of the promissory notes, was it? 22 Q. Olkay. I they received a check, they - it
23 A. 1donot believe so, no. 23 would be listed here, wouldn't it?
24 Q. And the physical calculation of the upfront 24 A. Ifthey received a check related to a payment
25 payment did not include the saie of a single SIB CD, 25 from the PARS system or the methodology that they had,
Page 63 Page 65
1 didit? 1 then it would be listed here.
2 A. As]said, part of the consideration for that 2 Q. Okay. So, isnt it a fact that this, that for
3 was based upon a trailing 12 months. | dor't know that 3 some of these folks, the amounts listed in the loans
4 they in all cases tied 1o that calculation. 4 here include an amount attributable to PARS to which
5 Q. But if'they did tie to that calcuiation, that 5  those folks never received a check?
6 calculation necessarily would not include the sale of 6 A. | think that those were separated out. but I'd
7 one CD, Stanford CD. Correct? 7 have to go back and check.
8 A. 11think the purchase is not unrelated to the 8 Q. Okay. Dd you check that?
9  sale of CDs. 9 A, [ don't recall specifically. That's my
10 MR. NIELSEN: Objection; nonresponsive. 10 understanding.
11 Q. (By Mr. Nielsen) I'm asking about the 11 Q. I'll tell you the evidence shows that they
12 calculation of the percentage of some agreed percentage 12 weren't separated out.
13 times the trailing 12 commissions. that calculation 13 A. Okay.
14 does not include any sale of Stanford International 14 Q. Do you have any reason to doubt me?
15 bank CD, does i1? 15 A. Well, | don't know one way or the other
16 A. To the extent that that person had not sold 16 Q. But you'll agree with me that if these folks
17 CDs before, that there would not be a CD amount in that 17  never received a check for their PARS, that shouldnt
18 calculation. 18  be inciuded in this loan amount, should it?
19 Q. Thank you. 19 A. ldon't know legally what can be claimed.
20 You're aware that the loan amounts listed 20 Q. Would you have done that? Would you think --
21 in Exhibit A include some portion attributable to PARS? 121 just being, you know. kind of your 24 yearts of
22 A. Insome cases 22 experience, if this loan amount includes some portion
23 Q. Inother words, some financial advisors agreed 23 that was attributable to PARS and the people -- they
24 totake their upfront payments, some portion in cash 24 nevey vested and they never got a check for i1, should
25 and some portion in these PARS. Rioht? 25 that amount be inciuded in this column?
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1 A. Again, | would ask from a legal perspective 1 inconnection with an upfront payment, sometimes
2 whether it should be included. 2 they'e called employee forgivable loans?
3 (3. Do you think it should be included? 3 A. Tdon't remember that specifically. It's been
4 A. lanswered that question. I -- 4 along time since I've looked at them, but -
5 Q. I'm just asking your personal opinion. 5 Q. Well, would you be surprised to learn that the
6 A. Tthink - 6  promissory notes underlying the loans you have listed
7 Q. Do you think people ought to be sued for money 7 here do, in fact, have forgiveness provisions that
8 they never received? 8 forgive a portion of the loan over some defined period
9 A. 1think what can be claimed is based upon the 9 oftime?
10 legal basis. 10 A. That's generally my understanding, yes.
11 Q. I'm asking your personal opinion, because 11 Q. Okay. Now, in connection with listing the
12 you've talked -- you've given speeches on fraudulent 12 amounts on the loans here, you did not take into
13  conveyances, haven't you? 13 account that forgiveness provision, did you?
14 A. Right 14 A, Well, in listing the amounts, what | sought to
15 Q. I'mjust asking your personal opinion. Do you 15 dois put the original loan amount
16 think people ought to be sued for amounts they never 16 Q. Okay
17 received a check for? 17 A. So, no, | have not included forgiveness on
18 A. And I'm saying | don't know. [ would base 18  those loans
19 that upon -- 19 Q. Okay Is it possible that some of the folks
20 . You don't know what your personal opinion is? 20 listed here, by virtue of the agreement they signed,
2 A. T--what my personal opinion is that it 21 that the entire foan amount was forgiven pursuant to
22 should be based upon the legal basis on which the claim {22 the note term?
23 issought. 23 A. Is it possible? Yes.
24 Q. Sitting here 1oday, do you know -- for the 24 Q. Okay. It's possible that the peaple listed
25  people listed in this loan column. do you know the 25 here that a substantial portion of the amount they
Page 67 Page 69
1 people that had part of their upfiont payment given to I originally paid was forgiven under the terms of a
2 them in the form of PARS? 2 promissory note?
3 A. Actually, | dos't, And, you know, going back 3 A. Possible.
4 tothis, | know that these were traced to actual 4 Q. Okay. Sitting here today. you can't testify
5 payments going out. And [ -- so, that's why I said 5 asto who those people are?
6 that they were separated. | think that to the extent 6 A, Not individually, no.
7 there wete excepiions, we inciuded the amount that was 7 (3. Okay. Are you aware that the promissory notes
8 paid So, that's why to my belief they were the amount § contain cancellation provisions in the event of a
9 that was paid out and that they were separated. 9  change of control?
10 Q. Well, since you can't recall sitting here 10 A. [ don't remember that specifically
11 today, would there be any objection to y'all clarifving H (). Well, if there was a canceilation provision in
12 that after the deposition, whether that was, in fact. 12 connection with the change in control, you don't recall
13 done? 13 considering that in listing the amounts here on this
14 MR. SADLER: Send us a request and we'll 14 spreadsheet, do you?
15 take it under advisement. 15 A. No, because | listed the original loan amount.
16 MR. NIELSEN: Okay. 16 Q. Okay. Isthat because that's what you were
17 Q. (By Mr. Nielsen) You mentioned that in doing 17  asked to do by counsel?
18  this calculation under the column under Loans that you 18 A. That is what we were asked 1o do, yes
19 reviewed the promissory notes. Correct? 19 Q. Okay. Do you -- did you - did you ask
20 A. Inpart, yes. 20 counsel, you know, well, why don't we take into account
21 Q. Okay. You'll agree with me that those 21 the forgiveness provisions or the cancellation
22 promissory notes had forgiveness provision in them, 22 provisions of the promissory note?
23 didn't they? 23 A. Well, we had the amortization schedules; and
24 A. ldon'trecall specifically. 24 when we locked at the amortization schedules, we were
25 Q. Do you recall generally the concept of when. 25  asked to pull the amounts, to use the names on those
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I schedules, but to include the total loan amount. 1 declaration, Stanford International Bank really wasa't
2 ). So, including the loan - including the 2 like a normal U.S. bank as we think about it, was it?
3 amounts here, you did not take into account to what 3 MR. SADLER: You can say that again.
4 extent there was a valid loan obligation or balance 4 A. No, it was not.
5 under the terms of the promissory notes? 5 Q. (By Mr. Nielsen) I may have just made the
6 A. There were no adjustments fo the numbers. 6  biggest understatement in the case so far.
7  They're the original loan amount. 7 Regardless of whether it was true or not,
8 (). Okay. Let's talk a little bit about the next 8  what was purported was that the Stanford International
9 two columns together, comnmissions and quarterly 9  Bank would take this money and they wouid go invest it
10 bonuses. 10 alt over the world in different types of investmenls
11 A. Yes 11 That's what people generally were told. Right?
12 Q. Okay. 12 A. What the investors were told by their FA's?
13 MR. SADLER: Before you ask that, the 13 (. Yes. Right.
14  receptionist indicated 1 need to step out. Can you i4 A. |suppose that's what they toid them.
15 just give me like 90 seconds and I'll be right back. 15 Q. Well, that's what the FA's were being told by
16 MR NIELSEN: Well, Iet's just take a 16 the bank, wasn't it?
17 quick break. 17 A. That they were investing it in differeny
18 (Off the record 12:42 p.m. to 12:49 p.m.) 18 equities and - yes
19 Q. (By Mr. Nielsen) Okay. Before we broke, we 19 Q. Okay. So, wouldn't you agree with me that the
20 were - I'm going to talk to you a little bit about the 20 function of the Stanford International Bank CD was
21 next two columns kind of together, the CD Commissions 121 really much different investment than a traditional
22 and the SIBL Quarterly Bonuses columns. 22 US. bank CD, wasn’t it?
23 Do you - we were talking a little bit 23 A. Well, while I might agree with you on that,
24 about there were FA's who made personal investments in - {24 that's not really how it was sold. |t was sold 10 have
25 Stanford CDs. You're aware of that. Right? 25  many of the same characteristics.
Page 71 Page 73
1 A. Yes 1 Q. Bul the Stanford International Bank CD had
2 Q. Okay. Do you know whether those FA's were 2 much more of a characteristic of a investment in a
3 paid commissions on their own personal SIB CD 3 hedge fund, for instance, or some global macro economic
4  investimenis? 4 mutual fund, which was much more a reality of what that
5 A. No,1don't 5  money was purportedly being used for, wasn't it?
6 Q. Okay. So, I assume sitting here today, the 6 MR. SADLER: Objection; form.
7 figures in these two columns, you don't know whether 7 A, Well, what was being sold is a cerlificate of
8§ that includes any commissions the FA's may have 8  deposit at a stated rate.
9 received on their own personal CD) investments? 9 Q. (By Mr. Nielsen) That was higher than what
10 A. No. [can't say one way or the other 10 was offered at a traditional .S bank. Correct?
13 Q. Do you have any -- are you offering any 11 A. Yes.
12 opinions on the reasonableness of the amount the FA's {12 Q. And what was purported by the bank was they
13 received in connection with the sale of SIB CDs? 13 were able 1o offer those higher rates because of the
i4 A. Only that it's higher than you would expect 14 investments that they made with the money they
15 for generally selling these type of services 15 received?
16 Q. What type of services? 16 A. Yes.
17 A. Forselling the CDs. ¥ Q. Okay. Which were much different than what a
13 Q. Generally higher than you expect for a 18  U.S. bank generaily does with the money it gets?
19 U.S. certificate of deposit, is what you're saying? 19 A. TFhat's correct,
20 A. Yes 24 ). Okay. So, did you -- s0, when you're
21 Q. What is the normal rate of a U.S. certificate 21 coming -- when yot're thinking that - when vou're
22 of deposit? 22 saying that the commission, the money that was paid off
23 A. Well, I know at -- 1 think at Stanford, at 23 the sale of an SIB CD was higher than a standard
24 least, it was 05 percent to 125 percent. 24 U.S. bank CD, when you come to that thought, do you
25 Q. Okav. But]1think as vou noted in vour 25 take into consideration the economic realities of the
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I two different investments and the rate -~ higher rate b fixed equity?
2 of return that's offered on one versus another when 2 Q. Pmoasking if you're at Stanford, if you just
3 coming up with how -- whether the commission is 3 seil a fixed income product, not offered by Stanford,
4 reascnable or not? 4 offered by someone else, do you know what the
5 A. From how the FA's would have seen it? 5  commission on that would have been?
6 Q. P'masking how you see it. Did you take that 6 A. IP've seen calculations of how they - the
7  into consideration? 7 overall management of the portfolio.
8 A. Well, if you look at the fact that you're 8 Q. But that's a fee-based account. Correct?
9  paying a higher rate on the stated rate and your 9 A. Inpart. There's a percentage on that.
10 investimends are much more risky, | think you would ook |10 Q. P asking just straight commissions on buying
11 at that and think that that was a high rate (o be 11 afixed-income product that they ~- that the folks
12 getling 12 at--the FA's could have bought while at Stanford, but
13 Q. Do you know -- you said earlier you're not 13 afixed-income product offered by someone else other
14 familiar with the standard commission rates on the B4 than Stanford. Do you know what the commission would
15 fixed income products. Correct? 15 have been on that?
16 A. Pmnot, no 16 A. No, I don't.
17 (). Okay. And on private equity products. 17 Q. Youdid an excellent job in explaining the
18  Correct? 18  Branch Managing Director Compensation. so let's just
19 A. That's correct. 19 skip over to the Severance Payments
20 Q. Okay. Or other alternatives that the brokers 20 Again, we talked earlier that this is a
21 may have put clients in as apposed (o the Stanford CD? 21 payment that certain people seceived in connection with
22 A. No. Except that | know that they were all 22 the termination of their employment with Stanford Group
23 less than what they were getting here 23 Company. Correct?
24 Q. [ don't understand 24 A, That's coirect.
25 A. [ think that they were getting more on these 25 Q. And in connection with thal payment, there
Page 75 Page 77
I commissions than they would get generally if they were I were severance agreemeris entered into between the
2 using other more traditional investments. 2 employee and Stanford Group Company. Correct?
3 Q. You think that the conumnission on other fixed 3 A. [ presume there were agreements
4 income products is less than one percent? 4 Q. Okay. Did you review the agreements?
5 A. [It's calculated differently, | believe, but | 3 A. No
6 think they ultimately were making less. 6 Q. Okay. Why not?
7 Q. Butif'you don't understand the general 7 A. [ received the amounts that were paid from the
8 commissions on fixed income products, how can you say 8 HR.
9  thatto be true? 9 Q. Did you ask for the agreements?
10 A. [ know what in Stanford they were calculated, 10 A. Pdon'trecall. Perhaps some of my staff did.
1t how they were done for - generally for portfolio 11 Q. Okay. Do you know the circumstances as to why
12 management. 12 any of the people listed in Exhibit A received
13 Q. Okay. I'masking just about fixed income 13 severance payments?
14 products away from Stanford. Any offer by anybody 14 A. Notas I sit here, no.
153 else, by US. banks. by other entities besides Stanford 15 Q. Okay. Do you know how the severance payments
16 International Bank, how does the rate on commissions of {16 wete calculated or come up with how someone came up
17  afixed income product or a hedge fund or private 17 with that amount to pay these people?
18  equity investment compare to one percent for a Stanford 18 A. No, not specifically.
19 CD? 19 Q. Do you have any reason to believe it had
20 A. Okay You're saying hypothetically if you're 20 anything to do with the sale of Stanford International
21 not-- 21  Bank CDs?
22 Q. Yes. 22 A. | can't speculate one way or the other
23 A. --at Stanford - 23 Q. Okay. But sitting here today, you have no
24 Q. Correct. 24 facts that would indicate these amounts have anything
25 A, - vou're at some other bank and vou sell a 25 todo with the sale of Stanford International Bank CDs?
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1 A. [ can't speculate one way or the other 1 Q. What information do you think you may have
2 Q. U'mjustasking: Do you have any facts that 2 provided? Isay "you" being collectively FTI
3 would indicate that these amounts were calculated or 3 A. [can't specuiate. don't know if we
4 come up with based upon the sale of Stanford 4 provided it or not
5  Internationai Bank CDs? 5 Q. Okay. Well, based upon your work on the
6 A. No, [ can't say one way or the other. 6  Stanford case, the last column there, Net Worth as of
7 Q. So, if you did not review the severance 7 April 14, 2010. Do you see that?
8 agreements related to these payments, | take it that 8 A, Yes
9  you did not take into accourt any of the provisions of 9 (). Do you have any reason 1o believe that is that
the severance agreements in coming up with your 10 particular person's actual net worth, or do you believe
columns? 11  that actually is just the amount or the balance in the
A. Well, to the extent whatever the provisions 12 particular account named?
were impacted the amount paid, | picked up the amount |13 A. Well, if you look at the name of the
that was paid. So. they would be reflected in the 14 production here. it's SGC STC Held Accounts. So, |
payment. 15 believe that to be the net worth on April 14, 2010, of
Q. Is it your general experience that when 16  the held account.
someone gets a severance payment, they do sign an 17 Q. Each of those accounts. Okay.
agreement that contains releases of claims? 18 A, Yes
A. Generally. 1t depends, | think. 19 Q. In connection with the services that you
Q. Okay. Bul you undeystand that is one commaon 20 provided to the Receiver, in connection with their
way of doing severance? 21 application -- you understand we're here today because
A. That can be one way. 22 the Receiver wants 1o hold on to these accounts in
Q. Was it important to you to understand whether 23 [Exhibit B past June Ist. Right?
there was some release by the entities that the 24 A. 1 think it's broader than that, but I know
Receiver represents relating to the payments, the 25 that there's an application that involves many things.
Page 79 Page 81
1 severance payment? 1 Q. Okay. So, in connection with your work with
2 A. Not for purposes of this, no. 2 the Receiver, have you done any work to assess the
3 Q. Okay. Because for this, I take it what — you 3 financial condition of the people whose accounts are
4 know, | take what your testimony is that vou just [ook 4 listed in Exhibit B of your April 2010 declaration?
3 at whatever amount was paid., but anything else, any of 3 A. Independently their financial position, no
6  the other terms of the severance you didn't take into 6 Q. Do you or FTI know anything abow the people
7 account? 7 whose accounts are reflected here. their ability 1o
8 A. [ did not make any revisions for that, for any 8  satisfy a judgment should the Receiver prevail on their
9 ofthose -- 9 claims?
Q. Allnght. 10 A. Aslsaid, I've not done any work in that
A, - ifthey existed. 11 regard.
(Exhibit No. 3 marked.) 12 Q. Okay I'm going to ask a few more questions,
Q. (By Mr Nielsen) Pl show you what's been 13 andthen I'm going to let Mr. Stanley hop in here.
marked as Exhibit 3, which ironically is called Exhibit 14 You're generally aware that at the outset
2. Il represent to you, and 1 think Mr. Sadler can 15 of the receivership back in February of 2009 that the
confirm this, that this is Exhibit 2 in the appendix to 16 accounts -- the financial advisor's accounts at the
the Receiver's April 19th injunction and attachment 17 clearing firms for Stanford were frozen. Right?
application. I you'lt look through this, do you 18 A, Yes
recognize this document? 19 Q. Okay. And over time, some of those people
A. | remember seeing this in the - attached 1o 20 have had those balances released; others haven't
the application. 21 Right?
Q. Okay. Did you have anything to do with 22 A. For the financial advisors?
23 preparing this document? 23 Q. Correct.
24 A. We may have provided some of the information. 124 A. [ believe some of them have, yes.
25 Tomy knowledge. ¥ T did not prepare this document, 25 (). Okay. You're aware that with regard to the
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1 financial advisors with the frozen accounts, that those 1 A, No. That's not part of what we were asked to
2 financial advisors had no access to those accounts 2 do
3 except to liquidate positions. Correct? 3 Q. Okay, Would you have had the ability to do
4 A. Tdon'tknow that one way or the other. 4 that?
5 Q. Okay. Do you believe that the financial 5 A. Woe could consider that. | mean, you could -
6  advisors were given the right to use the funds in those 6  you would have some information to do that. You'd have
7 accounls 1o manage the securities, bay, sell, trade 7 to look at specifically what was invested and what
8  securities? 8  happened.
9 A. The amounts in their individual? 9 Q. Okay. Are you awae of any banks or
Q. The amounts and the security positions, were 10 broker/dealers making an effort o purchase Stanford
they allowed to have -- go in there and like you and | 11 Group Company during the pendency of this receivership?
would do with our securities account, go in there and 12 A. 1don't recall specifically
sell positions and use that money to buy another 13 Q. Are you aware of any offers that were made by
security? Do you have any reason 10 believe the 14 anybody, by any banks, broket/dealers, to purchase
financial advisors were able to do that? 15 Stanford Group Company?
A. After the receivership? 16 A. Not specificaliy, no.
Q. Correct. 17 Q. You say "not specifically. " Do you know
A. 1donot believe that they were 18 generally?
Q. 1agree with you 19 A. No. I'mjust saying 1 -- during the pendency
At the time of the receivership, how 20 of the receivership, 've heard difTerent things as o,
would you describe the general economic conditionin = {21 you know, what they were trying to do and that there
the United States? 22 might be offers. Whether there was actually any, |
A. Well, we were clearly in a recession at that 23 don't know.
time. 24 Q. Youdon't know. Okay. Well, I'm going to let
Q. Very significant economic downturn? 25 My, Stanley start asking some questions.
Page 83 Page 85
A. Correct 1 A. Okay.
Q. And would you agree with me that the 2 EXAMINATION
U 8. securities markets were in a steep decline? 3 BY MR. STANLEY:
A. 1think they were still declining in '09, yes. 4 Q. Good afternoon. Ms Van Tassel.
February '09, yes. 5 A. Good afiermoon.
Q. They hadn't rebounded in February, had they? 6 Q. My name is Michael Stanley; and we haven't met
A. Not generally, no. 7 before, but | represent a number of the financial
Q. Now, since the receivership, have the 8  advisors in this case.
securities markets improved? 9 I'm going to -- I want to just pick up on
A. Some, yes. 10 one of the last few issues you were asked about, and
Q. Well, they have, in fact, haven't they? 11 then I' try to go into some of the -- some other
A. The overall markets, ves. 12 issues. You were asked towards the tail end of this
Q. Olkay. And so, you'll agree with me then that 13 examination about the held accounts on Exhibit No. 2
the financial advisors with frozen accounts haven't 14 It was Exhibit No. 3. It's marked Exhibit 2, but the
been able to manage those accounts to participate in 15  last one you looked at
the market rebound since the receivership. Correct? 16 A, Yes.
A. To the extent that it's frue, that they could 17 Q. And do | understand coirectly vou do not know
not access their accounts, they would notbe abletodo {18 who prepared this exhibit?
that. 19 A. 1donot know
Q. Okay. When you were coming up with the 20 Q. Okay And do you know what information --
amounts, the spreadsheets to support the claims of the |21 where the information on this exhibit came from? In
Receiver, did you look at the market rebound that the 22 other words, what the sowee documents were that gave
financial advisors weren't able to enjoy and consider 23 riseto this spreadsheet.
that in coming up with the amount the Receiver should |24 A. ldonot
be suing them for? 25 Q. Okay. You. yourself, did not provide
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1 information to either your team members or the receiver 1 A, The overall market has, yes.
2 o provide -~ to prepare this exhibit? ) Q. And to your knowledge, none of the
3 A. 1did not personally do that. 3 accounthoiders have been given the opportunity to take
4 Q. Okay. And do you know of anyone on your team 4 advantage of buy opportunities in this rising market
5 that was involved in that task? 5 with the frozen accounts. Is that right?
6 A. 1don't know specifically, no. 6 A. 1think what [ said was is | understand to the
7 (). Ckay. Through the documents that you've had 7  extent they're held that there's not been access given
8  access to - | understand there's a database that has a 8  tothe accounts.
9 ot ofthis in it. Do you have access to the account 9 Q. And as a result of them not having access to
10  statements for the financial advisors that are 10 their account, they have not been able to take
11 reflected on this exhibit? 11 advantage of any buy opportunities in this rising
12 A. The account staternents for these accounts? 12 market, have they?
13 Q. The frozen accounts, ves. 13 A. They have not been able to access their
14 A. We have access to Pershing, which would have 14 accounts, that's my understanding,
15 account statements, 15 Q. Okay. Now. let me ask a little bit about -~
16 Q. Okay. Have you or members of your team had a 16  justa littie background and we'll come back to some of
17 chance 1o see and review those documents, statements? 17  these issues
18 A. Not that | know specifically. i8 When were - when was FT] first engaged
19 Q. Okay. Would you agiee that the financial 19 in this matter?
20 advisors - well, let me ask it differently From the 20 A. By the receivership?
21 documents that are available to you, have you seen any 21 Q. Yes
22 evidence that the financial advisors have had the 22 A. We began February 13, 2009.
23 ability to manage their frozen accounts over the last 23 Q. Okay. That was | believe the day before the
24 year? 24 receivership orders or -
25 A. Justin the court documents I've seen, 1o the 25 A. That's correct,
Page 87 Page 89
1 extent they were frozen, | do not believe there was any 1 Q. Okay. And prior to that, vou all had not been
2 access to them. 2 involved in looking at the Stanford matter?
3 Q. Okay. You haven't - and from either 3 A, Nao.
4 statements or court documents or whatever you've been 4 Q. Okay And so. firsl, were you the engagement
5 privy to, you haven't seen any evidence that they could 5 partner?
6  direct whoever is holding the account to buy securities 6 A. Well, we don't have partners --
7 or other assets in those accounts? 7 Q. Okay
8 A. 11old you what I've seen. It's Jimited to 8 A. -~ because we're a publicly-traded company.
9 that. 9  I'm the senior managing director who oversees FT1's
10 Q. Okay Now. do you think that the ability to 10 work
11 manage your own account is important to the account 11 Q. Okay. And were you the one. then, that was
12 holder? 12 approached and said we'd like 1o get FTI involved in
13 A. 1 canispeculate what they would want to do. 13 the Stanford receivership?
14 Q. Well, you've testified in securities cases and 14 A. Yes.
15 worked on things like this. Do you understand that as 15 Q. And that started, your recollection, the day
16  the markets go up, investers often want to take 16 before?
17 advantage of buy opportunities in their accounts? 17 A. Two days before we came in, yes
18 A. They could. 18 Q. Okay. Now, you've had a number of people
19 Q. Okay. And there are rewards or gains that 19 working on this matier in the last year, haven't you?
20 could be made when people take advantage of those 20 A. Yes.
21 opportunities. Right? 21 Q. How many people do you -- can you give me an
22 A. 1fit goes up. 22 estimate have worked from FTI on the Stanford matter?
23 Q. Right. And since these accounts were frozen a 23 A. At different times, we've had over a hundred.
24 little more than a year ago, the market has gone up 24 Q. Okay. And that's not just here in the Houston
25  substantially. hasn't it? 25 office. it's throughout the country?
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1 A. We've had people from other FT1 offices 1 A. That's correct.
2 involved, yes. 2 Q. Okay. Now, after — once FTI got involved,
3 Q. Okay. You've — we've seen and we'll talk 3 two days before the receivership, did you know
4 about the two declarations that you've signed, Exhibits 4 immediately what had happened at Stanford?
5 I and 2 to your deposition. In addition to those 5 A. That's a very broad question. What do you
6 declarations, did you prepare and sign off on any other 6  mean what had happened at Stanford?
7 affidavits or declarations? 7 Q. Did you have the information available to you
8 A. Yes 8  to conclude that there was a Ponzi scheme, right at the
9 Q. Okay. What other declarations and affidavits 9 inception of your engagement?
16 have you signed off on? 10 A. No.
11 A. There's been quite a few. | don't have a 11 Q. Okay. How long did it take you until you
12 listing in front of me of all the affidavits. 12 reached that conclusion?
13 Q. Okay. Do you recall what matters they were 13 A. 1believe by March 1 filed an affidavit and in
14 in? 14  that indicated that it had been a Ponzi scheme.
15 A. They were - | can talk about the 13 Q. Okay. And at the time that you filed that,
16 jurisdictions and the matters that related to -- there 16  had you been able to figure out all the flows of
17  was one that related to the Chapter 15 proceeding. | 17  moneys, that you've talked somewhat already abouwt
18  think ali of them have actually been filed under the 18 1oday?
19 proceeding of -- the main proceeding, which is the SEC 19 A, Al the flows of money?
20 case. 20 Q. Yes
21 Q). The one pending in Dalas? 21 A. Tdon't know that we'li ever get through all
22 A. Correct. 22 the flows of money.
23 Q. Okay. So, there's a Chapter 15. Have you 23 Q. Okay. So, you had an initial opinion, but you
24 filed any declarations or sworn statements in any of 24 didn't have it all figured out at that point, did you?
25 the foreign proceedings? 25 A. You asked if | had looked at all the flows of
Page 91 Page 93
1 A. Yes 1 money.
2 Q. Okay Which ones do you recall providing 2 Q. Yes
3 testimony? 3 A. That's different than the question you just
4 A. 1 provided testimony in jurisdictions that 4 asked me.
5 include Antigua, Canada. London, and | believe 5 Q. Okay. So, [take it from your prior comment,
6 Switzerland. 6  you haven't figured out even today all the flows of
7 Q. And then for the testimony you've provided 7 money and you don't know if you'll figure that out.
8 inside the United States, you believe all of that, in 8 Right?
9  one manner or another, has been filed in the Dallas 9 A. Asitrelates to -- are you talking about the
10 proceedings? 10 Ponzi scheme?
11 A. Tthink there was one declaration that was in 11 Q. Well, the Stanford operations, where the money
12 the Northern District of Texas, and | think it was 12 came into, where it went, how it was sent out, had you
13 another proceeding. | can't tell you what it is. 13 ever figured that out in early March?
14 Q. Okay. Was that one of the cases in the MDL 14 A. In general terms, ves.
15 litigation, or do you recaill? 15 Q. Okay. Had you -- what was necessary for you
16 A. Bdon't recall. 16 to get to that point where you were able to reach that
17 Q. Okay. Are there any other declarations or 17  conclusion in March?
18 affidavits you can think of? 18 A. We had done significant analysis of the assets
19 A. No 19 that were available, the cash flows that we had
20 Q. Have you given any deposition testimony in any |20 available to us, interviews of what had happened,
21 of the Stanford-related matters? 21 review of documents showing falsified revenues going
22 A. No. 22 back intime. Evidence of faisified assets going back
23 Q. Okay. So, everything that you have testified 23 intime. Substantial financiat analysis of cash flows
24 on has been in the form of a written affidavit or 24 and other financial metrics, ] guess.
25  declaration? 25 Q. Okav, And that was analyses that vou were
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1 able to perform after the Receiver stepped in and you I electronic database that we have. That's not all the
2 gained access to a lot of documents. Right? 2 documents we have
3 A. Yes. 3 Q. Okay. lLet's maybe iry to identify, then,
4 Q. Okay. Asyou - and I believe I've read in 4 maybe the kind of universe of your sources of
5 one of your affidavits, vou all went through kind of a 5 information to help you reach these opinions. Okay?
6  gathering, document gathering task as part of your 6  The electronic database. roughly how many documenis are
7 original charge to get your hands arcund the documents 7 initnow?
8 and put them together. Is that right? 8 A. |really have no idea
9 A. That's correct 9 ). Okay. I think at one of the proceedings in
10 Q. Allright Isthat task still ongoing? 10 the criminal action, | heard it was over five million
11 A. Yes 11 documents last fall. Does that sound fair?
12 Q. Okay. 12 A. 1don't know if that was referring to our
13 A. Letme - canl go back? 13 database or not.
14 Q. Sure. 14 Q. Okay.
15 A. Because | was thinking about this. You know, 15 A. Others have different databases, so | cant
16  when I referred to that was the first opinion that i 16  say one way or the other,
17 came out with on a Ponzi scheme, 1 think we knew very |17 Q. Ailright. Tell me about your database, the
18  quickly that it was a Ponzi scheme, had to be a Ponzi 18  electronic one, what does that congist of?
19 scheme So, it dida't take all of that data analysis 19 A. We have loaded in certain custodians. either
20 1o come lo that conclusion pretty quickly. 20 e-mail or hard drives data that we have in electronic
21 ). Okay. And then you went through the data 21 lormat
22 gathering and analysis to, | guess, support youy 22 Q. Okay And when you say "e-mail and hard
23 findings or your beliefs? 23 drives," are you talking about e-mail and hard drives
24 A. That's correct. 24 that come from the financial advisors and other
15 Q. Okay. Now, you've seen that the regulators, 25 employees of Stanford?
Page 95 Page 97
1 Dboth industry regulators and government regulators, 1 A. That's correct, yes.
2 have been involved at Stanford in various points in 2 Q. Okay As well as any other Stanford-related
3 time Right? 3 electronic documents that you-all found?
4 A, Yes 4 A. Yes. Correct.
5 (). SEC and FINRA and overseas regulators have had 5 Q. Okay And in addition to this electionic
6 different views orlooks at the company over the years 6  database, what other documents have you pui together?
7 Right? 7 A, There's many paper documents that are
8 A. Yes, they have. 8 financial statements, marketing materials, training
9 Q. Inyour reviews, did you -- I'll come back to 9  information. bank account statements. I'm frving to
10 thatina minute. Let me ask something else about the 10 think what other general sorts of paper. HR records.
i1 decuments. 11 Wire data.
12 As you gather these documents, FT] has 12 Q. Accounting documents?
13 compiled a fairly large database of documents. Isn't 13 A. Accounting documents. We have both
14 that right? 14 electronically and, as [ said, in paper.
15 A. We have a fair -- we have a large amount of 15 Q. Okay. Where are the paper documents kept?
16 documents. They're not necessarily in a database. 16 A. Our files?
17 Q. Okay. i believe in your first affidavit, or 17 Q. Yes.
18 last summer in the SEC case, you mentioned how a 18 A. We still have some out at the facility at 5051
19 database had been compiled that had over 40 terabytes 19 Westheimer, and in our offices.
20 of information and two and a half million documents at 20 Q. Okay.
21 that time. b | A. There's many other, you know, electronic
22 A. Yes 22 pieces of information we have.
23 Q. Okay. The database has grown substantially 23 Q. Okay. And where do those documents come from?
24 since then, hasn't it? 24 A, Well, we talked about the Temenos database.
25 A. Thai has. That's referring 1o specifically an 25 Q. Okav.
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A. That would be a large portion of the data that 1 databases that include PDF documents that we've PDFed
we have available to us. 2 and included in the database. Those are the general

Q. And i think Mr. Nielsen asked some questions 3 categories, | think, of databases that we have that
on this. These documents you have amassed, these 4 would be based on these opinions -- or these opinions
databases you've put together, have you shared access 5 would be based.
to those databases with others other than the Receiver? 6 Q. Okay. And then--and I'll -

A. No. @don't believe we've shared access to 7 A. Inaddition o paper documents.
our database. 8 Q. Aliright. So, you have paper documents, and

Q. Okay. So,you -- have you shared documenis 9 then you have, in general, these three classes of
that have come out of the database? 10 databases, electronic one that has e-mails and hard

A. We have been asked to produce some documents, (11 drive files. You have financial systems, and then you
yes, 12 have PDFs. So, | take it those would be documents you

Q. Okay. So, in various litigations with other 13 have scanned and put in some electronic format 50 you
parties, you-all have gone to your documenis and pulled |14  can use them.
them out? 15 A. That's correct.

A. We have, yes. 16 Q. Okay And when vou have rendered your

Q. Okay. When yvou were asked 1o prepare these 17 opinions in these various writlen statements, you have
declarations and either come up with information or 18  drawn upon all three of those databases, you or your
confirm information in the draft declaration, do you go 19  people working with you, to get the backup and support
to your documents, either your database or the hard 20 that justifies your opinions. [s that fair?
copies, to look for the support for your opinions? 21 A. That's correct.

A. Well, generally what had happened is we had 22 (3. Okay. Other than those sources of
come up with our analysis and discussed it and that's 23 information, do you have other sources of information
what got inta the draft. So, that support had already 24 that you've relied upon in forming your opinions?
been provided. So, we would have that. 1t wasn't that 25 A. 1think they're listed in here, There's

Page 99 Page 101

1 we were getting this information and we'd go look in 1 interviews that were part of our opinions.

2 documents and see if we had something that supported 2 Q. What else besides interviews?

3 that. Qur analysis was the basis for what would go 3 A. Inlarge categories, | think we've gone

4 into the declaration. 4  over-

5 (). Okay. And so, let me maybe streamline it a 5 Q. Okay. So,the -

6 iittle bit. This database of documents that you've 6 A. --what we've relied upon.

7 assembled provides the support for opinions that find 7 Q. So. the documents we've identified and then

8 their way into your declarations and affidavits. Is 8 interviews. On Exhibit No. | --

9 that right? 9 A. Let me -~ actually, let me add -- because we
10 A. And, again, you're just referring to the 10 have couwt filings. That would be, I guess, in a paper
11  database of e-mails. As 1 said, there's more than one 11 documents and some electronic. We have some public
12 database, so | just want to make sure 12 information we've downloaded that would go into there.
13 Q). Let me identify which ones. There's the 13 1 think those are the broad categories.

14 e-mail hard drive database. Right? 14 Q. Okay. if you'll put in front of you Exhibit

15 A. That-- 15 No. | to your deposition. It's your affidavit from
16 Q. Is Temenos a separaie database? 16  last -- or declaration from last summer. Do you have
17 A. Yes 17 that?

18 Q. Okay. How many databases do you-ail have? 18 A. Yes,

19 A. We have financial systems. I'm putting this 19 Q. And then on Page 37 of your declaration,

20 into the large bucket. 20 there's a list of some of the interviews you had

21 (). Sure. 21 conducted, at least as of the time of that deciaration
22 A. We have the -- and that would, | guess, 22 Isthat right?

23 include Temenos. We have databases that include -- 23 A, That's correct.

24 when I talk about e-mail and hard drives, it would be 24 Q. And the wording in your declaration was that
25 files that were contained on hard drives, We have 25 list includes some but not necessarily alt of the
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1 people you interviewed? 1 Q. Sure
2 A. Yes 2 A. - many, many people. So, is there another
3 Q. Did you personally conduct the interviews of 3 place that that would be documented? No. | can't
4 the people that's on Page 377 4 think of where we -- why we would have that somewhere
3 A. Some of them. 3 separately.
6 (3. Okay. Which ones were you involved in? 6 Q. Okay. Were these interviews recorded, either
7 A. Patricia Maldonado, Laura Holt, Gill Lopez. 7 by atape-recording or someone like a court reporter
8  And 1 shouid say some of these were more than one 8 taking down the statements of the individuals?
9 interview and 1 was involved in one of them. There may 9 A. None that I am aware of, no.
10 have been other interviews that T wasn't involved in. 0 Q. Okay. Other than the notes, is there any
it Q. Okay. 11 record that you're aware of that would reflect these
12 A. Henmry Amadio, Kerry Jackson, Denise Groves, 12 interviews?
13 Tarrie Patlan, Charles Weiser, Osvaldo Pi, John Varkey, 13 A. No.
14 Mark Collingsworth, Oscar Leal, Pam Ward, Anne 14 Q. Okay. In addition to gathering documents and
15 Severtson, Ken Weeden. 15 conducting interviews, one of the things you identified
16 Q. Okay. Did you make notes at these interviews 16  inyour declaration was tracing funds. Was that
17 as you had discussions with these various people? 17 something you-all have been engaged in for the betier
18 A, Did1? 18  part of a year or so?
19 Q. Yes 19 A. Yes, that is part of what we've been engaged
20 A. No. 20 in
21 Q. Okay. Was someone with you or anyone else at 21 Q. Allright And you've also been analyzing
22 that meeting that made notes? 22 different accounts. s that right?
23 A. Yes 23 A. Many different kinds of accounts, yes.
24 Q. Okay Who participated in these interviews 24 Q. Different kinds. There's cerainly the
25 with you that made notes of those discussions? 23 corporale accounts of the Stanford-related entities,
Page 103 Page 105
1 A. Generally, we would have someone from Baker 1 Right?
2 Bots. 2 A. The accounting. when we taik about corporate
3 Q. Okay. 3 accounts. that would be the accounting information.
4 A. And we would have someone else from my team. 4 Q. Okay And in addition, y'all have looked at
] Q. Aliright. 5 individual accounts, whether they're investors or
6 A. Sometimes more than one other person from my 6 financial advisors s that right?
7 team. 7 A. Yes
8 Q. Who from your team participated in these 8 Q. Okay. This effort that you put in over the
9 interviews? 9  last year and a few months, your firm has billed in
10 A. lcantell you the ones | know [I'm sure 10 excess of $10 million. hasa't #t?
11  there are othess. 11 A. Yes.
12 Q. Okay. 12 Q. Okay. How much has been paid so far?
13 A, 1 know Jeff Ferguson, Brian Ong, Patrick 13 A. 1think we have received about $12 million.
14 Beaman, Jim Scarazzo, Tony Tabb. Those are the ones (14 Q. Okay. Now, ironically that --
15 that] can recall being in the interviews specifically. 15 MR. SADLER: Idon't think those numbers
16 Q. Ckay. 16 add up.
17 A. And others may have conducted separate 17 A. Weil, he said vou've billed in excess of 10
18 interviews. 18  million. We have.
19 Q. Certainly. 19 MR. SADLER: Okay. All right. I thought
20 Are there records other than this list at 20 you said 10 million.
21 FTIthat would identify who all you ali -- whe all you 21 MR. STANLEY: No, it's over 10 million,
22 have interviewed? 22 but I know, you know, there's some time and things
23 A. Well, to be clear, these are where there was a 23 getting paid.
24 formal interview. We've talked to in our, you know, 24 Q. (By Mr. Stanley) But you've been paid over
25 work - 25  §12 million so far?
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1 A. To date, yes. 1 review of the documents, is that what you understood
2 Q. Okay. lronically, that's with money that - 2 about the loans that the employees had at Stanford?
3 have you traced it coming from the sale of CDs? 3 A. As]justsaid. in general. I think that's
4 A. No. I've not traced that. 4 true
5 Q. Okay. Well, do you have any opinions where 5 Q. Okay. Do you remember anything that didn't
6  that money came from? 6 fit that general category? Did you see loans that were
7 A. That money came from a variety of places. 7 not forgivable or that had some term that jumped out at
8  Sale of assets. 8  you that was unusual?
9 Q. Okay. The company has been liguidating 9 A. No.
10 assets? 16 Q. Okay. Now, what's your understanding of why
11 A. Yes. 11  the financial advisors were given these joans?
12 Q. Allright We're going to talk about the 12 A. They were given these loans as payments
13 assets in a minute, ! think. 13 incentives for coming to Stanford.
14 In your most recent affidavit - you can 14 Q. And there's nothing in the loan term. the
15 get that in front of you It's Exhibit No. 2. Inthe 15 terms on the loan agreement, that says the forgiveness
16  third paragraph, you describe Exhibit A and you were 16 of the Joan is based upon your CD production, is it?
17  questioned at length about Exhibit A. I ask you a 17 A.  As [hink 1 testified before. no, 1 don't
18 few things about the first column, loans, that's one of 18  believe that is
19 the items that you said you looked at. Correct? 19 Q. Okay. And from your analysis of the financial
20 A. Yes 20 advisors and their different levels of production,
21 Q. The employee loans are not unusual in the 21 vou've noticed, have you not, that there are a number
22 securities industry, are they? 22 offinancial advisors that have large amounts of loans
23 A. 1think we've discussed that. They are done 23 but have very little CD production?
24 inthis industry, yes. 24 A. There are - I guess it's all relative. What
25 (). 1 mean, it's a common practice that firms give 25 was your question again? I'm sorry.
Page 107 Page 109
1 these forgivable loans to employees to get them to come 1 Q. Well, you know that the emplovee, when he came
2 overto their company. Right? 2 overand engaged in this loan, was still free to seil
3 A. | would say it's common practice that there 3 what he wanted 1o, wasr't he?
4 are payments made up front, whether they're forgivable 4 A. Yes.
5 loans or not. They're different in different entities. 3 Q. You haven't seen anything that says the only
6 Q. Now, you had testified a little bit earlier 6 way your loan is forgiven is if you sell CDs?
7 that you didn't know if these were forgivable toans or 7 A. That is not in writing. no.
8 not Are you unsure about that? 8 Q. Okay. And from your analysis of the numbers,
9 A. [don't think that's what 1 testified. 9 you know that there are a number of financial advisors
10 (). Okay. Do vou remember if the loans that were 10 out there that came over, received foans, but
11 given to the employees that came over to Stanford were 11 elatively speaking did not sell that great a
12 forgivable loans? 12 percentage of CDs. Right?
13 A. |think that the provisions - what | was 13 A. There are [ see one, two. There are a few
14  asked is whether | recall the specific provision. | 14 where there are upfront loans and we do not show CD
15 know that they are -- they were generally forgivable 15 commission payments or payments in other of the five
16 loans. 16  categories to the right.
17 Q. Okay. So, you --and I misunderstood -- maybe 17 Q. Okay. And you're looking at Exhibit A to your
18 1 missed the question eatlier. You were talking about 18  declaration to come up with that answer. Right?
19 you don't remember the exact term, but you do know that |19 A. That's correct.
20 in general these foans were forgivable loans and that 20 Q. Okay. While you have that in front of you and
21 the employee would come over. be givena loan, and that |2} looking at the loan column, if 1 understand your
22 overacerlain amount of time the employee stayed with 22 earlier testimony right, the number that you put in the
23 the company, those loans were forgiven? 23 loan column by the different financial advisors is a -
24 A. Ingeneral, ves. 24 is the gross amount of the loan. 1t's not net of any
25 Q. Okay. And from vour review or vour team's 23 taxes paid or anythinge else that was set aside, is it?

CONTINENTAL COURT REPORTERS,

28 (Pages 106 to 109)
INC.

(713) 522-5080



Case 3:09-cv-00724-N Document 417-1 Filed 05/10/10 Page 48 of 55 PagelD 4170

Page 110 Page 112
1 A. That's correct i terms of the loan agreement?
2 Q. Okay. And this number -~ did | understand you 2 A. Hincludes the full amount of the loan.
3 correctly that you were only trying to reflect loans 3 Q. Right. So. my question was: [t does not
4 paid or loans funded to the brokers from 2005 through 4 reflect, then, any credit for amounts forgiven,
5 2009? 5 according to the terms of the loan documents, does it?
6 A. Not necessarily, They were foans that were — 6 A. That's correct
7 o the extent there was a loan outstanding as of 7 Q. If a financial advisor repaid some of the loan
8  January 1, 2005, those were included, the upfront loan 8  but not all, in cash, if he turned around and paid back
9 was included. A payment may have been made outside of 9 the loan, does this schecdule reflect a credit for the
196 that time period. 10 amount that the financial advisor paid?
3! (). Okay. So, when you say "outstanding," what 11 A. Actually, ] think that it does. I think there
12 are you meaning by that? 12 were circumstances perhaps where that occurred. And if
13 A, To the extent that as of January 1, 2005, 13 there was actually a payment, that may have been
i4  there were unamortized or forgiven -- unforgiven 14 reduced. I'm not certain on that.
15 amounts on these loans. For these holders, the full 15 Q. Okay. If the payment is not reflected on the
16 amount of the loan was included on this schedule. 16 column for loans. is that an error?
17 Q. Okay. So, let me -- 1 think | get it. Now i7 A. Notnecessarily.
18 1'll try to break it up into bite-size pieces. Okay. 18 (. Was your intent in making this loan listing
19 Did you see schedules at the company, SGC 19 here to reflect the amounts that had been funded less
20 or any of the companies, that were amortization 20 any repayment by the broker?
21 schedules for these loans? 21 A. What we were requested {o do was to include on
12 A. Yes 22 this schedule any amounts that were the original loan
23 Q. So, for example, a financial advisor that had 23 amounts. | think there may have been some adjustment
24 a million-dollar loan forgiven over five years, five 24 because of specific circumstances. If there was some
25 years it would diop by $200,000 each year untii he had 25 cash amount, if there was reductions. Bul in general,
Page 111 Page 113
1 stayed at the company for five years and was totally 1 itis the full loan amount.
2 forgiven. Right? 2 €. Okay Had vou made any effoit to figure out
3 A. Ifthat was the provisions of the loan. 3 how much was actually outstanding on the loans based on
4 Q. I'm just picking that one as a hypothetical. 4 the amortization scheduie?
5 And are you telling me that if that loan had been 5 A. Well, | had the amount as of that date that
6 funded back in '02 and had been gradually forgiven but 6  was unamortized.
7 there was a penny left on it, on January '05. you 7 Q. Okay. So, you had those numbers -- when you
8  scheduled this {or the full amount of the loan? 8  prepared this exhibit 1o your declaration, you had
9 A. That's correct. 9 previously seen and knew the numbers of the actual
10 . Okay. 18 amounts outstanding under the terms of the loans,
11 A. [Ifthere was any amount. 11 Right?
12 Q. Penny or higher. Any amount left on that 12 A. From an accounting perspective, what had been
13 loan, had it been forgiven on, you know, January 1 of 13 unamortized is what we were using.
14 04, it doesn't show up on your schedue. Is that i4 Q. Okay. And this schedule, however, reflects
15 right? 15 the fuil amount of the loans, and that amount is
16 A. That's correct 16  greater than the unamortized amount, isn't it?
17 Q. Okay. But regardiess of the amount that was 17 A. It could be greater or the same. 1 mean, if
18  owed on the loan, you scheduled it on Exhibit A at the 18  there were no amortization at that point, so -
19  full originally funded amount? 19 Q. You know that's not the case
20 A. lrrespective of the amount that was remaining 20 A. No, that's not - well, the amount that would
21 unamoriized per the schedule, we, on this schedule, 21 beat any given time, if it was close to that time,
22 have included the full amount of the loan. 22 there may not be an amount that's amortized. So, the
23 (). HMad you ever -- ckay. So, justto be 23 original loan could be the same amount as the
24 perfectly clear, column titled loans does not reflect 24 unamortized
25 any amounts of the loan forgiven over time based on the {25 Q. It could be. but when vou had the numbers of

CONTINENTAL COURT REPORTERS,

29 (Pages 110 to 113)
INC,

(713) 522-5080



Case 3:09-cv-00724-N Document 417-1 Filed 05/10/10 Page 49 of 55 PagelD 4171

Page 114 Page 116

1 all of the loans outstanding, unamortized amounts under 1 (). Okay The individuals' obligations went down

2 the loan agreements and the books of the company. 2 overtime when they would hit their respective one-year
3 Right? 3 mark or whatever the term would be under the contract.

4 A. Yes 4  Right?

5 Q. You knew that that amount was actually less 5 A. Yes.

6 than the amount that went onfo Schedule A. Right? 6 Q. Okay. And the number here is set in stone or

7 A. ltcould be less. It could be the same, as we 7  locked in as of January '05, is what you're saying?

8 Jjustdiscussed We included the full amount of the 8 A. No

9  loan 9 Q. Well, the number for existing loans -- back
10 Q. Well, what was it? Was the unamertized amourd 10 up.

11 the same as the full amount? 11 There were loans that were in existence

12 A, Fjust said it could be ~ 12 inJanvary of 2005, Correct?

13 Q. I'mtalking about the total amount i'm 13 A. Correct.

14  sorry. You're talling about per individual. Right? 14 Q. And since that time, additional loans have

I5 A. Yes 15  been made Right?

16 Q. Okay. Let'sdoit--[ was -- | apologize ] i6 A. That's correct.

17 was asking kind of in an aggregate form. Okay? The 17 Q. Allright. For the loans that were made afier

18 mmount - if you were to go down the Joan amount here 18  January of 2005, you've scheduled them on this exhibit

19 on your schedule - 19  at the full amoust of the loan that was funded. is

20 A. Yes. 20 that faie?

2i Q. --and add up the — all the amounts on here, 21 A. That's correct.

22 you would have a number that is greater than the number |22 Q. Okay. And even if they got their loan on

23 from the books of the company and the loan agreements 23 January 2, 2003, and had two or three tranches forgiven

24 of'the FA's that was owed under the terms of the 24 over time, you didn't base your numbers on the terms of

25 agreement. Right? 25 their note or the schedules at the company; you just
Page 115 Page 117

1 A. As of what date? 1 went back to that full funding at inception?

2 Q. As of the date you prepared this schedule, 2 A, Ttisthe full amount of the loan for all of

3 3726010 3 these individuals.

4 A. | didn't have a schedule as of that date. 4 Q. And so, am | cerrect that you did not reflect,

5 Q. Well, you knew that the - you had seen how 5 as you put these individuals down on here, any

6 much the financial advisors owed under the terms of 6 forgiveness if their loan originated after fanuary

7 their agreement and as reflected on the books of the 7 20057

8  company. Right? 8 A. That's coirect.

9 A. Assaid, I had the unamortized portion as of 9 Q. Okay. Now, for the loans that were already in
10 January [, 2005 That's from which | based this 10 the hopper on January 1, 2005, if they owed a penny,
i1 analysis. 11 you likewise put them down for the fuli amount. Is
12 Q. This analysis here? 12 thatright?

13 A, Yes 13 A, Any amount owed, we included them on the
14 Q. You've seen the documenis - well, let me ask 14  schedule and it was for the full amount of the loan.

15 Maybe you haven't. Since 2005, did you understand that |15 . Okay. And by iis very nature, then, putting

16  under the terms of the loan, further portions of these 16 them down for the full amount in the schedule results
17 loans were forgiven? 17 in the number that is higher than the amount that the
18 A, Yes 18 financial advisors wouid owe if you were to calculate
19 Q. Okay. So, that number -- that aggregate 19  the forgiveness terms and what portions had been

20 number from 2005 would have gone down over time as 20 forgiven. Is that right?

21 additional tranches were forgiven of the different 21 A. Itwould depend on at any given time and what
22 loans. Right? 22 that amount would be. You're not being specific as to
23 A. As long as vou're talking about the exact same 23 time. And you're going from aggregate to specific

24 number of advisors. The fotal amount might be higher 24 individuals. So, why don't you be clear on what you
23 because yvou added more. 25 want me 1o answer.
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Page 118 Page 120
i Q. Well, either way it's the same thing. On an I accounts that have been frozen?
2 aggregate basis, booking it at the full amount of the 2 A. [don't know if they include IRA accounts.
3  loans gives you a number that's higher than ali of the 3 Q. Okay. As vou've done your tracing analyses to
4 loans with one or more that have pieces forgiven of 4 figure out where CDs moneys went, did you undertake any
5 them. Right? 5  analysis to see if moneys in the financial advisors'
6 A. You are booking at the full amount of the 6  accounts came from CD proceeds?
7 loan, not ai an amostized amount 7 A, That I specifically tied them in individuaiiy?
8 Q. Okay. Did the company keep records of the -- 8 Q. Yes.
9 well, P've already asked you that. The amortization. 9 A. No
10 Let me ask you about Schedule B to your 10 Q. Okay. Itake it, then -- and that's for any
11 exhibit, please [ just want o make sure I'm clear on 11 accounts of the financial advisors. Is that right? In
12 something here. These are the - this is a list of 12 other words, I'm not being IRA or regular brokerage
13 people that, from your records and analyses, havehad |13 account specific, I'm talking about for any account
14 invested in CDs themselves. Right? 14  that the financiat advisors have that have been frozen,
15 A. These are - yes. These are financial 15 you have not undertaken any analysis to determine if
16  advisors that had CDs, SIB Chs. 16  any dollars in those accounts came from investors. Is
17 Q. Okay. So this would reflect those that 17 that right?
18  purchased CDs for themselves Correct? 18 A. 1have not done a specific analysis, no.
19 A, That's correct. 19 Q. Okay From your review of documents, whether
20 Q. Okay And if you wanted to know if they were |20 they're HR documents or the account documents, do you
21 netiosers or net gain -- had net gains on their 21 have an understanding as to whether or noi the
22 investment, you would look fo the second column. 22 financial advisors had IRA accounts that rolled over
23 Right? 23 from previous employers?
24 A. That's correct. [t would be -- I'm not sure 24 A. 1believe that may be tiue, yes.
25 et gains is the correct term. To the extent that you 25 Q. Okay. And from the documents that you have,
Page 119 Page 121
1  wanted to see those that received in excess of 1 you know that it's clear that for those IRA accounts
2 investments, that would be reflected on this. Andif 2 that rolled over, those were from moneys that were
3 they were net fosers. you would know that from this, 3 earned elsewhere. not from their employ at Stanford.
4 oo 4 Right?
3 Q. That's right And that's what | was trying 5 A. For the amount that was rolled over --
6 to--wetalked -- you talked about the net gains 6 Q. Yes.
7  earlier. Looking at this, the second column or the 7 A. - that would be from funds received previous
8 last column, it says "proceeds for former Stanford 8 to Stanford
9 employees CDs." if there is no number there, from your 9 Q. And you doi't have any evidence or knowledge,
analysis, that would tell us that the broker on that 10 do you, that money in those IRA accounts came from the
line was a net loser on the CD investment? 11 sale of CDs or commissions earned on CBs or any

A. That's correct. 12 other -- in any other way derived from the CD

Q. Okay. We don't know the amount from the 13 investments, do you?
schedule, but that's something that you all have and 14 A. Aslsaid, ] don't have any specific analysis
can tell from the records you have. s that right? 15 onthat. I've not been asked to do that

A, Yes 16 MR. STANLEY: Okay. Stop for just one

Q. Okay. Have you done that analysis? 17 second.

A, Yes 18 (OHf the record 2:00 p.rn. to 2:01 p.m.)

Q. Okay When you looked at the accounts that 19 Q. (By Mr. Staniey) [ want to ask some kind of
were frozen, did you notice that many of them are IRA {20 general questions, and a lot of it comes from the first
accounts? 21 affidavit you did last summer. Okay? In Exhibit No. 1

A. |haven't looked at that one way or the other. 22 toyour deposition. i may not have been the first

Q. It's not reflected on your schedule; it just 23 affidavit, but first in the SEC case.
says Pershing or an account number, but do you 24 in that affidavit, you said it was your
undersiand that the financial advisors have IRA 25 analysis that this -- that SIB was really kind of run
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Page 122

Page 124

1 by aclose band of confidants, was your phrase. Do you 1 there was 2 bitlion that was able to be liquidated over

2 remember saying that? 2 the following year, 2008. So, there was certainly at

3 A. 1think at that point ] was pointing to 3 least §2 billion at the company.

4 specific areas that were run specifically by those 4 A. ALSIB?

5  three, yes. 5 Q. Yes Well, and I'li say SIB or their related

6 Q. Okay. And is that still your opinion after 6 entities, because I'm not certain yet and 1 haven't -

7 you've kind of gone through these documents and 7 I'mnot privy to all of the work you've done. Where

8  conducted interviews and learned more over the last 8 the money was invested -- maybe | should ask that

9 year? 9 first Where was the money invested that went to SIB?
10 A. That it was run by that group? 10 A. Reported or actual?
i1 Q. Uh-huh. 11 Q. Let's start with actual.
12 A. Yes, that's still true, i2 A. The money that came in, there was some
i3 . Okay. And from your interviews on that list 13 invested in what was known as Tier 2, and then there
14 weJooked at a little bit earlier, did anyone in those 14 were amounts that were used to fund operations. And
15 interviews tell you that they had known it was a Ponzi 15 then much of it was dissipated out to the different
16  scheme during the previous number of years that they 16 organizations.
17 worked with the company? 17 Q. Okay. There were investment accounts held in
18 A. No. No one said that to me. 18  the name of SIB at various places in the world, weren't
19 (). Okay. Did any of those people that you 19  there?
20  interviewed tell you that they had talked to the 20 A, There were
21 financial advisors and told them that it was a Panzi 21 Q. And those accounts had hundreds of millions of
22 scheme while they were working at the company? 22 dollars in them, at least prior to the end of '077
23 A. No. Nobody told me that they told them it was 23 A. They did, yes.
24 aPonzi scheme. [ think they gave them a lot of 24 Q. Okay. And in 2008, the market turned, didn't
25  information, but not told them it was a Ponzi scheme. 25 i?

Page 123 Page 125

1 Q. Allright From your discussions in those 1 A, Ttdid

2 inlerviews, did you come to appreciate how the money 2 Q. And there was a very large run on the bank

3 came in and then where it was deployed. where it was 3 during that time. Right?

4 invested or what was done with it? 4 MR. SADLER: Which bank?

5 A.  Which money are you referring 10? 5 Q. (By Mr. Stanley} SIB. I'm sorry.

6 Q. I'mtalking about the CD sales. 6 A. Well. at the end of 2008, the -- you had the

7 A. Yes 7 redemptions started to increase.

8 Q. All right. And vou mentioned a little bit 8 Q. Right And1 think it was one of your reports

9 about the different tiers. Going back to the end of 9 vyou had mentioned that there was really this loss came
10 2007 Okay? 10 from a number of factors, but there was a market loss
11 A, Okay. 11 that affected the balance sheets of SIB. Right?
12 (). The year end of 2007, how much cash in assets 12 A, Well, you're talking about Tier 2. | mean,
13 were reflected on the books at - at SGC and related 13 therest of it, you know, what -- | guess what the
14 companies? 14 brokers knew was that they thought it was in equities
15 A. Tdon't know ifit's in here. Do you want all 15  and things, and so they would have thought that was
16 assets? 16  going down. But what you have is, if you're talking
17 Q. Yes 17 about Tier 2, you had a market loss and then some
18 A. [don't recall the amount as of 12/31/07. 1 18  liquidations during 2008.
19 don't know the amount. i9 €. Okay, What about --
20 Q. Do you have an approximate number? 20 A. Only for Tier2
21 A, Tt would be somewhere between 6-1/2 and 7-1/2 |21 Q. Okay. Tier ] was cash, largely?
22 hillion, somewhere in there. 22 A. Cash, cash equivalents, yes.
23 Q. Attheend of 077 23 Q. Okay. We know that Tier 2, from your
24 A. | believe so. 24 analyses, went from over $800 mllllon at the beginning
25 Q. Probably about righi. Well, we know that 25 of '08 and was less than 300 million by February of
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Page 126 Page 118
1 09 Isthat right? 1  was inaccurate?
2 A. It was about -- it was right at 300 million. 2 A, Well, there was information that was provided
3 Q. Okay. And that drop was a combination of both 3 that they were generally in, [ think, equities and that
4 liquidations and market losses. Correct? 4  being the SIBL. total investments, equities, fixed
5 A. That's correct. 5  income, alternative investments and metals.
6 Q. Allright. Over — about $2 billion was paid 6 Q. And from your analysis, was that
7  out in redemptions during that time frame, wasn't it? 7  misinformation, that was wrong?
8 A. That's probably right 8 A. That was not what they were actually doing in
9 Q. | think I saw that number in your report last 9  the background, no.
10 year. 10 Q. Okay. How far back have you gone in your
i1 A. Yes. 11 analyses to look at when the bank was insolvent?
i2 Q. All of that money didn't come from Tier 2, 12 A. Oh, if you look back, 2004, if you just strip
13 then, because Tier 2 didn't have 32 billion at the 13 out the amount of the loan and the faise equity, it was
14  beginning of '08. Right? 14  insolvent as of 2004, at least
15 A. That's - wel, Tier 2 did not, no. 15 Q. Okay. And when you say the "false equity,”
16 ). Okay. So, where did the rest of this 16  you're not referring to the island reai estate deal,
17  liquidation money come from? 17  because that came much later. Right?
18 A. The investors thal were putting money in. 18 A. That's correct.
19 Q. Okay. And what was in Tier 37 19 Q. Allright. So. are you talking about equity
20 A. Tier 3 was made up primarily of private 20 investments in '04 that SEB had invested in, in the
21 equity. N was made up of land and notes to Allen 21 investments that lost their value?
22 Stanford. 22 Let me ask: What are vou talking about
23 Q. Now, there were -- you said that there was a 23 when you said "false equity”?
24 lot of misinformation regarding 51B's {inancial 24 A. There was transactions similar to the real
25  strength in your declaration. 25 estate transactions thal occuyred later that occurred
Page 127 Page 129
1 A. Given to investors? Yes 1 in'04.
2 Q. Okay. Well, in your declaration, you say it 2 Q. Okay What transaciion are you tajking about,
3 was given to the financial advisors. 3 ortransactions?
4 A. 1 may have. 4 A. They're from venture capital. They were -
5 Q. 1t's Page 5 of your -- of Exhibit No. L. 5 they injected from Stanford venture capital holdings
6 A, Okay. 6 investments at an inflated value which went to equity
7 Q. Paragraph 11. What misinformation regarding 7 Q. How much money was involved in Stanford
8  SIB's financial strength was given 1o the financial 8  venture capital?
9 advisors? 9 A. What do you mean?
10 A. Well, the reported information that was given 10 ). For the investments you're talking about that
11 showed equity -- you know, showed equity in the 11 went through Stanford.
12 company. They were told there was liquidity and there |12 A. | think total amount was 3 or $400 million.
13 was alot of information I think that would tell them 13 ). Okay. Is it fair to say that there have
14 otherwise, but the reported information was that there 14 always been investments made with the SIB investment
15 was equity in the company. 15 money? 'l make it a little more clear. When money
16 ). Okay. What misinformation regarding 16  came in from investors, this didn't sit in a big burlap
17  profitability was given to the financial advisors? 17 bag under Allen Stanford’s desk, did it7
18 A. Well, again, if you look at the SiB financial 18 A. No.
19  information that was available, they were showing 19 ). Okay. It was actually put into banks and
20 returns, high returns. Not so much in 2008, which was ({20 investments were made with that money. Right?
21 implausible, and I'm sure the brokers understood. 21 A. That's correct.
22 Q. What about the misinformation regarding 22 Q. And even with this venture capital or these
23 investment strategy and investment allocation, what 23 private equity deals, there were moneys put into
24 information have vou seen that was given 1o the 24 different deals. Right?
25 financial advisors about strategy and allocation that 25 A. Yes, there were,
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Page 130 Page 132

1 Q. Okay. Now. when the invesiors wanted to 1 CHANGES AND SIGNATURE
2 redeem their CDs, sometimes those investiments would I WIINESS NAME: DATE OF DEPOSTIION ______
3 come from the available -- or the redemption funds 3
4 would come from available cash. Right? 4 PAGE LINE  CHANGE REASON
5 A. 1t would come from other investors, That's 5
6  what it would come from, yes. G
7 . Okay. Did it come -~ it came from cash they 7
8  had in the accounts that had not been invested in 8
9  private equity or equity or the metals. Right? 9

10 A. Orotherwise disseminated throughout the H

FF organization, ves. 1

i2 MR. STANLEY: Olay. F'm going to stop 12

13 there, because obviously we have a lot more to pickup | 13

14 at some other date on that, but thank you for your 4

15 time. 15

16 MR. NIELSEN: Let's take a quick break. 16

17 MR. STANLEY: Sure, LD

18 {Off the record 2:14 p.m. to 2:20 p.m.) 18

19 MR. BYRD: [Itis my understanding that 1

20 this deposition is being taken for the purpose of m

21 allowing certain defendants properly to prepare 21

21 oppositions to Receiver's application for injunctive 22

23 relief, and my client is not among fhose targeted 23

24 defendants. 1 will reserve my questions of 24

25 Ms. Van Tassel for a later time. Thank you. 25

Page 131 Page 133

i EXAMINATION 1 CHANGES AND SIGNATURE
2 BY MR. NIELSEN: T WITNESS NAMLE: DAL OF DEPOSITION
3 (). Ms. Van Tassel, just a few questions. Looking 3
4 al Exhibit B o your March 2010 declaration. 4 PAGE LINE  CHANGE REASON
5 A. Yes. 5
6 Q. 1just wanted to clear something up: This 6
7 exhibit actually would not show financial advisors who 7
8 made personal investments in Stanford and didn't take 8
9 outany interest or redeem their CDs, does i7 In 9

10 other words, this just shows people who made 10

11 investments and got some interest or redemption 1

12 paymemnt? 12

13 A. That's true. 13

14 Q. Okay. So,if an FA, financial advisor, made a 14

15 personal investment and lost every dollar, that's not 15

16 reflected on here? 16

£7 A. [Ifthere were never any proceeds, I do not 17

18 believe they would be included on here. 18

19 (). Okay. Inconnection with the interviews that 19

26 FTI performed, did it document its notes in any 20

21 memorandums? 21

22 A. Inafew 22

23 MR. NIELSEN: Okay. That'sall ] have, 23

24 MR. SADLER: Great. Thank y'alf so much. 24

25 {The deposition concluded at 2:22 p.m.) 25

CONTINENTAIL COURT REPORTERS, INC.

(713) 522-5080

34 (Pages 130 to 133)



Case 3:09-cv-00724-N Document 417-1 Filed 05/10/10 Page 54 of 55 PagelD 4176

L7 SO L S L

o

Page 134 Page 136
& g e 1IRE 1 N THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CHANGES AND SIGNATURE FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
WITNESS NAME: DATE OF DEPOSITION 2 DALLAS DIVISION
3

RALPI S, JANVEY. IN HIS )

S ACE . ) - - 4 CAPACITY ASCOUNT- )

PAGE LINE  CHANGE REASON APPOINTED RECEIVER FOR THE)

5 STANFORD INTERNATIONAL )
BANK, LTD. ET AL. }

[ Flaiondl. 4
}
7 VS Y CASE NG 3.00-CV-0724-N
}
B JAMES RO ALGUIRE.ET AL )
Defendants.
Y
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